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25 April 1967 

!l'bis reconstruction of Agency involvement in plans to 
( ~"- -. 

-assassi.nat.! Fidel castro is.".a~ best .. an_.imperf'ect ~stoey. Be~u.i:e_ 

ot .the extreme sensii;ivit)" ot ,the operations being discussed or 

~ttempted, as a matter of principle no ottici.a.l records vere kept 

~t plann1ng1 ,ot approvals, or ot implementation. The .tevr'~rltten 

records tba t do exist are ei tber largel1 ~ential to tbe ~in 

events or vere put on pe.;per __ f'rcc me.moey )'ears af'ter..ard. Willlm 

3arvey bas retai..Iled sk,eletal notes o.t his activities during the 

,y~rs 1n question,· and tbe)" are ou~ beat source ot dates.- b~ 

ot tbe Oftiee ot Medf~}._~r_:.:J.~s.,_-;Aas~J:e~O,¢Jl~---·--·· 
• 

Yba!l be EDet and when and crypt~c references to tbe subJects discussed •. t,.'S. 
ot TSD1 has a record or two or. three dates tbat are 

pertinent. ~d -were involved ill only tbe technieal b"3 
aspects or operational planning., and their participations vere abort-

, ' t 

lived. Although :fragmentary., their records are a help in esta.bllsbi.Ilg . . 

:- critical time rram~s. Operat1oc.al tiles. are usetulin saDe instances,· 

because tbey give dates ot meetings, the substances ot which may be 

, interred rrom collateral information. 
) 

For the most part., thoUgh1 we hs.ve had to rely on 1n!ormati.on 

given to us orally by peopl~.whose memories/are fogged by time. 
" ·" 

Their recollectior.s of dates are particul:l:rly lb3.zyl and some of tbem 

- 1 -
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are no longer able to keep ihe details ot one plan separate f'raa those 
~ . 

ot another. We 1n:erv1ewed ever)'One \lb.CIIl ~ could identif;y as lilteq . . .. 
. . . . to be knowledaeable, with the exeeptto:a.S" ot Mr. Dulles aD4 Oeneral 
--•~·-•-.,- ---,-~----··. "•- ·-.·~ .·._..,·,,, •• r .. • __ '_. •_ 

cS.bell. A COI!plete list is attached at Tab A· Ve did not go on. 
' 

t1sb.ing .expeditions amoil8 ·the mere possibles. 'l'o have ~ so vould 

have risked mald.Dg vitting a mmlber ot empl.o,ee~ who vere previonsl.T 

unvi tt1ng and1 1l1 our estimate, Would ,have added. little to the deta1.la 

available :trail those di.reetl.T illvolved.. ~re are inconsbte.nciea 
.. 

among the various accounts, but most o! thea can be reeolved b7 . . 

collatiag the in.tormaticc :turnisbed. b7 all ot the id.entitiabl:e 

~rticipa.ota i.D;~ ~_!.e~}~!.P~ ~-~~then ~c!1ng ~t. .. iEJ;_ 

specific datea'that c::an be tued with _!air eertai.nt)". We belien 
'! 

that this reconstruction ot vbat happened and ot the thinking 

associated with it is reasot1B.bl7 soWJd. I! there are significant _ 

inaccuracies 1.t1 the ie;port1 the)' are most l.ikel.J" to occur in faulty 
•• .. f .. 

ordering ot the sequence ot eTents. People still :remember. much ot 
:•• I 

vhat happened, but theT can no longer recall precise~ when. .. . . . . . .. 
It became eleal: Te%7 ear.lT'in our investiaat:l.on tbat the Vigo~ 

vith vbich schemes wre pursued. vithin the ~enq to ell.minate Castro 
• 

) 
personally varied with tbe intensity ot the u.s. Govei'Illl:lent'~ efforts 

to overthrOv the Castro regime. We can identity five separate phases 

in Agency assassination placning, although the trans1tions,trom one 

! 

• 

-------------------.....1_, 
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to another are not alwys sharply defined. Each phase 1s a ret1ect1on 

ot the then prevailing Government attitude towrd) the Cuban ·regime. 

a, Prior to AugUst 19~: AU ot the tdentU'iable schemes· 
. -

prl~r to about August 19Go1 vith ~ne<possible·. ~~~p-tion;· ve~ -~ ---_,._-
aimed only at discrediting Castro personally by 1nfluenci.Dg . . 
bia bebavi9ur or by altering his appearance. 

b. ).ugust 1960 to April 19§:!: Tbe plots that were hatched 
'\ 

1n late ·196o and early 1961 vere aggressively Pl!rsued and were 

vieved by at least s~: ot the part1c1palltS as being merely one 

aspect ot the over-all act1 ve ettort to overthl"O\t the re~ime 

that culminated in the Bay ot Pigs • 

-· ·- e. ·A;prli 195i-t.O-ia'te '1961: ·1 "major .. ieb"emetliit-Vii_) ____ --

begun in August '·1960 vas called ott after the Bay ot JPigs and 

remained dormant tor several JI)Ontbs, as did most other Agency 

opera tioosl activity related to Cuba. 

d •. tate 1961 to late 1962: 'l'bat particular scheme vas 

reactivated in early 1962,and vas again pushed vigorously in the 
. •· 

era ot Project MONGOCSE and in the climate ot intense admini-

stration pressure on CIA .to do something about Castro and his 

Cuba. 

e. Late 1962 until vell into 1963: After the Cuban ctssile 

crisis o!' October. 1962 and the colla.p5e of Project MONGOOOE1 the 

- 3 -
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aggressive scheme. that ws ~gun 1n August 196o and revived iu 

April 1962 vas f'i.Dal.ly' terminated in ear~ 1963. ~ other . . . .. .... 
plots we~ originated ir11963., but both vere impracticable 

O • .-- -- • ·- ~---,·- ··- --.--.- -:.~- '!(" ·.:::_i·~."' A.a.: 0: .. -- .. --=-··- _..;:. ·-. ~--==-~-:,;_ 

We cannot overemphas17.e tbe extent to vbich responsible N!JanCT 
Eenne<!,t 

offlcers :t'elt themselves subJect to thefadmini~tton's severe 

pres sure a to do eaueth!J:lg a bout castro and his regime. . 'lbe m1 tle sa 

and1 tn retrospect-, otte.n. un:reAlistic plottillg sholllc1 be Tiewed in 

' that llsht. 

~ ot those we t.nterrteved stressed tvo points that are eo 

obvious that recordin& tbela be~ may be !UIJertluoua. Ve believe, . . ----- . ·- ... - -··.- ··' -··- . -- --.-··- :---:-~ --- -· --=------ :--~-
thoughl that t!b.er are pertinent to the stoey. Elim1Dat1on or the , 

d~nt !'1gure in a gover:D:Dent, even vben loyalties are held to hila 

personal.ly rather than to the government as a 'body1 ~~ not _ · 
l· . ·~.1. 

necessarll.J" cause the dovn.ta.U ot the govermrent. tis point'vaa 

s tre ss.ed Vi th.·. re ~ ct to Castro . and Cuba in an in tel"'M.l erA drs i't 

paper ot October 1961, vhich was initiated in response to General. 
- .;·--.~·.:.• 

• Maxvell Ta7lor's · dedre tor a eontillgency plan. ~ paper took the 
. I 

' 
position that the demise ot Fidel Castro, 1'rc:D .whatever cause, vould 

• 
offer little opportun1t7 for tbe liberation ot Cuba tram Communist 

• 

I 

' 

and Soviet Bloc control. ':Ole second :poillt1 .which is more spec1f'1cally 
) . 

relevant to our investig:ttion, is that bringing about the davtifall of' 

a gover:zent oe~essarlly requires the removal of its leaders from 

- 4-
• 

\ 
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positions ot pover, and there is alva~ the risk that the partici­

pants Yill resort to assass1ns.t1on .. Su~ Z"9IDO"alc t'PEltl ~er ee l:h~ 
'- . ~ . . . 

bouse an:est or a ue.~~d:e~ 01 ~e- 1'l:J:Ptl ct 6 Ba•ieta ceh~aht'-mn:" 

-CA~-o-,e tD ,overlOo'k .. l:b&. ... Jd,~-*ms§ o1''lt"'Dt"~~~ • 

./ force.s encom;egecLb\l-t; ·aot--coatroll~~~ Us-S:""G',exnmeat:; · 

( .. 
I • ' 

/ 

' . 
There is a third poillt, vbich 141 not directly made by acy ot 

. those ve intervievec!, but vblCh emerges clearly fro:ll tbe interview 
, X 

and. !'rca reviev ot tiles. 'nle point is that ot frequent resort to 

Eynecdoche~-tbe mention ot a part vhen the 'vhole is to be understood, 

or vice versa. ~us, we encounter repeated re1'erencea to phrases sueh 
I ) 

aa •disposing ot Castro," vbich m&)' be rea~. in the ll&rrov, 11 teral 

sense of assassinating him, vben it ·is intended that it be read. 1A . ' ~ 

the broader., figurative sense of dislodging the Castro regime, 

Reversing the coin, ,ve find people speaking veguely ot "doing some­

t.hi.o.g about Castro" Yben it is ~lear that vbat they have specif'icall)" 
'' . 

in miod is ld.l:l.i.ng him. In a situation Yherein those speaking may 

not ,baYe actually meant Ybat the)' seemed to say or J:Day not have said 
I 

·• . vbat they actually !oeant, the)' should not be surprised it their oral 

shorthand is i..nterpreted differently than vas intended. )( 

The suggestion vas made to us that operations aimed at the 

assassination o:t' Castro may have been generated in an atmosphere ot 

stress in intelligence publications on. the possibility ot castro's 
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demise and on the reordering ot the political structure that would 

tollov. Ye reviewed tntelllgenc:e publica.tion.s trca 1960 through . " . . .. 
' . . 

1966, 
. : . . ':~- -~ . . . ~' ·. . -~. . . . . . . . . 

• '-~ • • ·~· ,• r • 

' . 
·~ liiE's em "The 5i~t10D. alld Prospects 1n Cuba•· . 

have br:l,d llS-ragxapha on.l.tkeq suceessor 

governments it' Castro vere to depart tle scene. 

rn. each. case tbe t.rea tmes:Jt · ia no ~tere nor 

less than one voul.d; expect to t1nd 1l1 ~bensift round-ups sucb. 

a 1 these. Ve eoncl.ude that there is no reasoa. to 'beUeW' that tbe 

. b~ 

. operators vere .undulf ~uenced b~ the content ot intelligence :.::- -.: ~-=== 

, publica tiona. 

Drev Pearson. s column ot 7 March 1967 refers to a reported en 
plan in 1963 to assassinate Cuba 'a Fidel Castro. Pearson also has 

iDfoi'lll8tioa1 as yet :~bllshed1 to the ef'fect that there was a 
.• 

meeting at the State Depu-tment at vhich assassination ot Castro 

. . was discussed and that a teem actual.l.T ]ended ill Cuba vith pills to 

be used in en assassi.oation attempt. There is basis in taet tor each 

ot those three reports. 

a. A ~ otficer paussed an. assassinati~ veapon to an \. 

Agency Cuban asset at a meeting in Paris on 22 November 1963. 

· · The veapon w.s a ballpoint pen rigged as a hypodermic syringe. 

- 6 -
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The CIA officer suggested th3 t the Cuban asset load the syrillse 

vith Blac~ Leat 4o. The evidence indicates that the meeting 

vas under vay at .the very mauent President Xenned¥ vas shot./ 
. ~ --· . -..;. .. .. .. - ~.,~-. - ~-·-·----: -

b. There was a meeting ot the Special Group. (Augmellted) · · -

in Secreta17 Rusk's con.terence l"'QQ on. 10 .August 1902 at vbich 
i . . • 

secretal")' McNamara broached the subJect ot lJ.qu1dat1on. ot 

Cuban. leaders. The d.1scust;1on resulted 1n. a ProJect MONGOOS! 

action memor&ndUIZI prepared by Edwrd. lansdale. At 8llotJle:r 
. ' 

· Special Group meeting ori 31 July 1964 there vas discussion ot 

• a reeently-disseminated Clandestine Services information report 

on a Cuban exile plot to assassinate Castro. CIA bad retused 
• 

the exile '• request tor :t\mas ··and bad 1io ·mvolVement~~ . - ·- . · 

c •. CIA tv1ce (first 1D early 1961 end asa1n 1n early 19Q2) 
\ 

supplied lethal pills to U.S. gambling S)':ld.icate members vorkillg 

1n beh8U o·t CIA on a plot to assassinate Fidel. Castro. ~e 1961 

plot aborted and the pills vere .recovered. Those fUrnished 1n 

.April 1962 vere passed by the gamblillg syndi.cate representative 
• 

to a Cuban exi.le leader 1..n Florld.a1 vho in turn bad them sent to 

'Cuba about May 1962. In JUDe 1962 tbe exile leader reported that 

a ~B.lll or three men had been dispatched to Cuba to .recru!t for the 

opemt1on. If the opporttmity presented 1tsel.f1 the ·team would 

make an attempt on Castro~ s lite--perhaps using the pills. 

-- 7-
• 

.. . . "' . . . . . . ~· t:~ ~. 

~ . :- : ' ·_= ~~ . ~:-. . .. ~: - .~_ : . -



C00026146 

( 

' 
~: 

. . 

·. 

. . . 

This report describes these and otlier episodes in detail; puts ~~em 

int..o perspective; and reveals, that while the events described b7 . . 
Drew Pearson did occur and are subJect to be.i.J::Ig patched together 

. . . 
- -~ 4. -~-------- ·-.--."'l~ .. t.. _ ... _ ... ;:·.~,,_=·~- .. ···-=-····~-·-.·~-J"";.-....._ 

as though one cCJDpl.ete story, tbe implication ot a direct, causative · . . . . 
relationship among tbel:ll is un.toUild.ed.. 

• • . •• :=. =:-:-;;;=:-::::7::----,~---·--

•· 

- 8 -
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Miscella.lleous Schemes Prior to A!§Ust 19§2 

. 
March to AU§U.st· i?f'o 

, .• ~ . -

j 

Ve tind eviden~ o~ at least three., and perhaps tour, schemes 

that vere under con.sidere.t.ian veU bei"ore the Bay- ot Pi&s1 -but ve 

C8Jl t1x tbe. tJ.me. ~. o~ spe:culat!.ve:q. !Ihose who have saDe 

knovledge ot the episodes guessed at dates renpng baa 1959 throlJ&h 

1961. The March-to--August spe..u.· ~ have.~ Jl8l be too narrov1 but 

·it best tita the limited evidence ve ban. 

a •. •one ot th~se ve interviewed vho vaa t.lrst asst&ned to 

the Cuba task force after the Ba1 ot Pigs ·Jmoya ot &Jl7 ot. these 

.• 

. . - .. --- --·· ---:::-:----·-- -- - ....... --,.......,......--.: -=-r--,.---- . -
• schemes • 

b. . .. -- .. . . -.. ~ . . :. . . - .. . -

~:~~~i\~:--::~.;.:_~~~ -~;~:· :~.:-:.~~:- ~. _:~-l ~ • ~ ~-- •• , • -~- -::_ :-~ . • .. -~ - • ~·-

. ~. :·:- ·~ ,:. ":: ~~~;;~1~· --:::, 0 

.. • ~ ~:-·- •' 

0 

0 

• • 

0 

~ • • • I • ' • 

. . . 
~---.·: ·-~~---.;=~--'. ·. - . 

. 
.. _ ..... : • =-.• _· :_.: - • • :'_ . 

e. ··: ~~- . ·._ ... ::--. - . . _· . : " ·.. - . . - . . . . . - . 

.. 9 -

• 
. . . ~ . -~. 

;-:-. . . --· -· . 
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. ~,.. . ·- · ..... -· .:.:.. . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . . 

' :· •• • - :~ •• ~-. • • ,d~ • ~ .-. • • : • • • 

. . - . . . 
• • ~ ...,:..~_-(; __ : •• ::·. ·:.:-·-·---~~..::::'/. •• >' ~---~~: --~-- .. :_~~- • ••• ~.- ; - • : • • 

(: 
:~~~-~ ~;~~-· · ... _ .:: ... : :~~ ·. ·. ·; ·.:::_. .: : ·.~·-.~ .... ~-:· .. ·~ .-.: ~ =-~- .> . ~ ~ 

-~ :- :~~- ~ :" . -/ ~-- ~ .:. ~. ·_ -~-: .... : -_ ... ~~ . ~- ~. . . . . . . . . .. - . ·. 

Aerosol Attack on Radio Station 

-: -~ __ .--: ·._::. -. : .... -~- TSI51 remembers discussion ot a scheme- to 
• 

· contaminate th~ air ot' the radio studio where Castro broadcast his 

:;peecbes vi th an aerosol 1 spray ot a chemical that produces reactions 

similar to those ot lyser;gic acid (LSD). 
• 

Nothing came or the idea. 

-said he had discouraged the scheme, because 
1
the chemical 

could cot be relied upon to be ettective. ......... ·-·. . - ::. . .. _ ... 

- 10 -
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During this~ 
-· a ·bOx at e.!pra tba.t had been .treated vith acme, eort 

.0;... 

~· 

" l .. 

ot chemical. ID. our t1rst !.nterviev vi th bim1 hi a recollection vas 
. / ' ' 

tba t t.be chemical vas intended. to ;produce temperar;T pereonali t7 

disorientation. 'nle thoU&ht vas to &:mehov contriTe to haft Castro --··-- .. ·- .. -··--·-::-- --=-- .. --
• moke one before JMld"& a speeeh and then to make a public spectacle . 

ot himself. 

I 

:In a second !nterviev with· ve Jte.nttoned that ve. had learDed .. 
since t!.rst spee.ld.Dg vi.th hiJ2l o~ a scheme- to cause Castro's beard. to 

fall out. . --: ~ ? .... ~ .. -~ -~ .... - . . . . . 
. - .. : . - -.- - - . . 

-ll-

b'3 .,, 
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Depilato;z 

b \ . 

"'1 
- chemical used b,y vCJDen as a· depil& tor.y--the thought being to c!eatro,y-. 

-s_eheme involving thallium salts, a 

Castro's image as "!!he Beard." b~ cauai.Jl& the beard to tall out. 

0 ~··:I o 0 0 0 0 0 .'• ,-belleves that the idea or.tg:t.nated in 

r.onnection vi th a trip Castro wa to he. ?e Mde outside ot Cuba. The 

idea was to dust tballlum peNder into castro'• lhoes 'When they were 

put out at night to be ah!ned. .~ &eheme. precressed •• tar •• 

procuring tbe ~emic:al and testi:ag it on animals. 

recollection is that Castl'O did not make t.be i:a~nded' trip, and 

the scheme tell through • 

. . .. •, . .. . ' -··.· 
. . . ~ 

'. 

./ 
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Gambling S~dicate 

The first serlously.-pursueci CIA plan to assassinate Castro !iad . . 
• o • •• • "' ,; - • I • 

tts illcepttoa. ill Augu.st-·1950:- ....,..i:tliiwl~ ~ use··(jr·~t,er& ·ot·.:=-·:-:.- ...... 
; 

the criminal WJderworld vitb. contacts inside Cuba. !Ihe operation 

bad. tvo Fb4ses: the 1:1..Nt ru trca. August 1960 ua.tU late AprU. 
, .... 

or earl¥ May 1961, vben 1 t vas called. ott tolloviag the BaT ot Pigs; 

the second ran trca Aprtl 1962. until .Jeb%UU;T 1963 and vaa me.reJ.T, 

tl revival ot the first phase which had been inac:t:t:ve si.noe about 

• 
Cambli;DI Syndicate ~- Pbs.se .1· -·· ·-- -·-=----· 

Richard Bissell., Deput;r Director tor PJ..a.ns1 asked· Sheffield 
-

Edvard.s1 Director ot Securi.ty-1 it Edwrd.s could establish contact 

\lith the u.s. ga.mbllng syndicate teat •-as active in Cuba •. 'lhe 

obJective clearl.J" wa the assassination o! Castro altho\J8h Edvarda . . ' 
claims that there ws a studied avoidance ot the tem in his 

conversation with Bissell. Bissell recalls that the idea orte;inat.ed 

'rlth J, c. JCiog1 then Chie.t oi' W Division1 although King now · 
·' . 

recalls havi.ng bad ~Y limited knovled.ge ot such a ·plan and at a 

111uch later date--about mid-1962. 

- 14 -
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Ed~~ards consulted Robert A. Maheu, a private investigator vho 

had done sensi t1 ve vork tor the Agency, to see it Maheu had any 

_underworld contacts-. Maheu was once a .special agent ot the FBI. . ··- "' ·- ~ . - - - . ~ .. ":"- -- . . . - - .. --- .· - --. 
He opened a private oftice in Washington 'in 1956. 

ot the Office ot Secur1 ty (and also a former 'special 

Agent vith tbe F.BI), knev Maheu· and knev tbat his business was· bavi.cg 

a shaky start financially. arra.cged to subsidize Maheu 

to. the extent ot $500 per month. Yith.i.n. su months Maheu vas doing 

so veil N.nancie.lly that be suggested that the retainer be discontinued. 

Over the ,years he bas been intimately involved ill providicg support 

tor scce or the Agency's more sensitive o,peratioa.s ... 
• 

-~--· <. -~-:. -: ~ ~ . ~ i. ·•. • :- .. ~ - ·. ~ . . . . :~ . ... 

·::.·~::::=. ;~ --~~ ·. ·-· .. : ... - ., : ._.. -· -_ ·:._ ·. - .. ·· : .· 

... ::~ --: -~:.... ... _. . : . . . 

t-tS.heu acknovled.ged th3 t be 1-..ad a contact vbo t:~ight furnish 

access to the criminal underworld, but Nabeu vas most reluctant to 

allo~ himself to be involved in such an assignment. He agreed to 

- 15 - . 
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participate Maheu 

~ identU'ied his COZltact as one Johzley Roselli; who J.!.ved 1n. Los 

Angeles· and had the concession tor tbe ice-maktng mach.ines on. "the-- . 
. - -- -· - ... - ~ "'.! ·.• . ~ • . -- • • .. . . . •,. - . 

strip" in Las Vegas Md w.bca. Ka.heu understood. to be a member ot the 

syndicate. Maheu vas known to Roselli as a man wbo had a humber ot , __ 

large business organizations as cli.ents. 

that Maheu .vould.· approach Bosel.ll a.a· the representl!ltive_ ot -business-

/ J:oen vi th interesta in Cuba who S8Y the e-Hzr1nat1on at Castro as the 

essent1.al t1.rst step to the recoveey ot tbeir 1n-ves'tllellts. Maheu 

was authorized. to telllloselli that his "cl.ienta• were vfll1ng to 

pay $1501990 .t~~-~s-~_'_s_ ;emo~_l_._'__: _____ . 
• 

September 126o .-. 

.bJ 

Sbe:f' Edwrd.s named as his case officer tor the operation ? \ 

tben Chiet1 !> > 
Operational Support Division; Of'ftce of Security. --and ~ J 
Maheu met Ro8ell1 tn. Nev York City on lZ.. Sept.embe.r 196:> vhere lohbeu 

Jnad.e the pitch. Roselli. i.n1 t1.a.J.1.¥ vas also reluctant to become 

involved1 but ffnsll.y agreed to introduce Maheu to "Sam Gold"_ vbo 

either had or coul.d a..rra.oge contacts vith syndicate elements in Cuba 

vbo might handle the job. Roselli said he had no interest in being 

paid for his participation and believed· that "Gold" vould feel the 

- 16-
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same vay. A memorandum ~or the record prepared by Sheffield Edwards 

on 14 May 1962 ~tates: "No mooies>vere ever paid to Roselli and 

Giancsna. Maheu was paid part of.h!s expense money duri.ns the periods 
1 •• ·.:.. ...;;.-.--~------ ~-- ... _-.::.,. ... -_.,':.,.,. ·---

that be w s in M1am!.1" ( G iancana 1 s "Gold." ) 
The. ~ief • b ~ 

-'w'Ss introduced (in true name) to Boselli as~ emplo~e 
_ t~-dhief 
of Maheu, the explana.tion being that -vould handle the 

case tor Maheu, because Mgbeu vas too busy to vork on it tu11 time 

himself. No o:c.e else in the Office or Security vas made vittins of 

the operation at this time. Edlol'ards hitcselt did not meet Roselli 

until the S'll!lll)E!r of 1962. 

At this point1 about the second half of September, Sbef Edva.rds 

• 
told Bissell that he bad a friend, a private investigator, vho had 

a contact vho in turn bad other contacts through vhom syndicate 

elements in Cuba could be reached. Tnese syndicate elecents in 

Cuba would be villing to take on such an operation. As ot the latter 
The Support Olief ; 1 

part· of September l96o1 Ed·.;ards, -and Bissell vere the only 

ones in the Agency :rho k:De.,.. of a plan against Castro involving u.s . 

gangster elements. Edvards states that Richard Helms was not infonned. 

of the plan1 because Cuba was bei~ handled by Bissell at that time. 

With Bissell present1 EdYards briefed the Director (Allen Dulles) 

and the DOCI (General Cabell) on the existe.:::lce of a plan, involVing 

members of the syndics te. The discussion vas circu:~spect; Edwards 

( . _-:- - 17 -
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( 

·deliberately avoided the use or a.o.y ''bad vords." The descriptive term 
'> • 

used was "an iil.telligence ope111t1on." Edwards is quite sure that the 
' . 

DCI and the DDCI clear~ understood the nat\,Jre ot. the operation he· 
• • -,- --- -.-,..---·--:·-:·- ·- ·-•T .... .:...,r~-;- .. -·-:. ·--- ~- ·- ~-. :-:-

ws discussing. Be ·l'eCSJ..ls desCrtbing t.be channel as ·being~ A to 

. B to C~" As he then en:rtsioned. 1 t 1 "A" ws ¥.aheu1 ".B" vas 'Rosell.i, 
I 

and "C" ws the princ:ipal!n. Cuba. Edwards :ree&1l.s tba~ Mr. Dul..l.ea 

merely nodded, presumabJ..r in UI:J.de.rstand'!ng and approval. Cert8J..nly, ·· 

there was no opposition •. K<!Wrds states tbat1 vhil..e there was no . ~/· ' 

formal approval as such, he .felt that he e.les.r~ bad tacit approval 

to use his ow Judgment. Bissell camrl tted $1501 000 tor the support 

or the opera ti~_: ·- __ . _ . . .. - .. --· - ·- -.... . 
• . -· 

(CCXliDent: In t.be ll8ht ot this description ot the briefing, 

1 t is ap;proprl.ate to. conJecture as to Just, vbat the Director did 

app:::-c'r'e. ~t is sal'e to cOIJ.Clud.e 1 given the men participa tiog 

and the general. subject o~ the meeting, t.bat there vas ll ttle 

llkelillood. of .orisund.erstaoding--even though the deta~ls vere 

deliberatel.J' ~d. and. the specific intended. result vas never 

stated 1n. unmistakable l.a.Dguage. It is a1.so reaso.oable to 

conclude that. the poin¥d avoidance of "bad words" empba~1zed 

to the participants the extreme sensitivity of the o_peratioo.~ 

the Support Chief 

. Du~--~e. veek_ of" 25 September 196o1 -and Maheu· vent t.o 

Miami vhere Roselli introduced only t.taheu to "Sam Gold" at a meeting 

./ 

- 18 -
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iti toe Fontainbleau 1iotel. "Gold" said he had a man1 vhan he 

identified ont,- as "Joe1 " who vould serve as courier to Cuba ~nd 

·make arraDgemen~there. ~heu pointed out "Gold"~~. 
·--·-·rrOzil a cllstarice,.lnJt.illlilllnever-m~t ei~r .;Cold" ~c;;=---:,J~.=.. 

He did, hovever1 learn their true identities._ An Oftice ot Security 

EDemore..ndum to the DDCI ot 24 June 1966 places the time as "several 

weks later." 

. . _ _ ~eu and~ vere sta~ 
at separate hotels. Maheu phoned.iliillll one Sunday morning and 

called his attention to- the Parade supplement in one ot thSt morning's 

Mi~l n~sPe.pers. It carried an article on the Cosa Nostra., 'Vitb. ·­

pictures ot prominent members. The man Maheu _and-- k.nev as 

"Sam Gold" appeare~d as Mom Salvatore (Sam) Giancana., a Chicago-based 

gangster. , "Joe, the courier" (who vas never .identified to ei tber 

Maheu orlltilil in any other :.my) turned out to be Santos Tra.f!'1cante 1 

the Co sa Nostra chieftain in Cuba • 

At that tii!le th~ gsmbling casioos vere st~ll operating i.D. Cuba., 

and Tra!'ficante vas .u:aking .regular trips bet-..reen Miami and Havana on 

syndicate business. (The casinos vere closed and gambling vas banDed 

e!'!'e~tive 7 January 1959. On 13 January 19591 Castro announced that 

tbe casinos would be permitted to reopen for to,Jrist& and foreigners 

(*) the support chief 
- 19 -
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but tba t CuBans would be barred. Tee cabinet on 17 February 1959 

authorized reopening the casinos !or the. tourist tra\ie. ~ magazi~-

tor '2 Marc:h.l959 announced that the casinos had been reopened the· 
. 

previous week. !Ihe N'ev York Tllnes issue oi 30 September 1961 -- ' 

announced that the last. ot the casinos still ~mn(ng bad oo.en closed..) 

Tnlt'ficante vas to make tbe arra..Dgemen.ta vith one ot his contacts 

inside Cuba on one ot h:ls trips to HaV8l:liS. 

- 20-
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-.. ··- ... ··-
·- : =·· ~ . . .-: :J -~ . . . -

-. . ----.· 
• .., • > • -

•• • t .... - • . • • -

OperatiOZlS Division, Oftice o~ Medie!!l 

·c~ 
;-:---;-·-:--·· -- --- .:_ .. -.x.::_ ... :.. ·. 

Services, has a notation that on 16-A"ugust 1"960 
. ._,. 

a box or 

Cuban cigars to be treated with a lethal material. He understood them 

tO be Fidel's favorite brand, 

-~~·.~~-~-.no~, in fact 1 remember Gunn as the 
. -· ~ .... - . 

supplier of any cigars. ne 1 s positive 1 though, tba t he did con ta.mina te 

a full box. of fifty ciga.rs with botulinum toxin1 a. virulent poison tba t 

t .... - 21-
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produces a :fatal illness some hours after it is "i.Dsested. 

:_ .~:/.. -.r_t· : . . -

:- .· -~ . . . , . .. . 

~·:.,_,:. ~- _ .. _-... ·. ."" .. ·.·. . . . : . . . 

putti.Dg one 1n tbe 

mo,utb. vould do +.he, Job; in.tended rtet.ila. would not aetually have· 

The :r~ ( · . · •- / 1,~ 
-notes show tha1 he repox;:

5
d the cigars~· ~ira rea/"' . 

1. tor delivery. oq 1 October..).!;f6o. notes do not .shov actual--l21-=----
- ( . ..: 

. .. 
t:": 

. · 

delivery until l3 February 1961. ~;· - .:._ . . : ·. 

- 22-. 
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tying it to a recollection that Castro .trequently drank tea1 coftee1 
• • - - ... , •••• .,.. ..... I • • 

or bouillon, for w~ch a liquid poison vould be particularly .well 

suited. 

January- February 1961 

tesp1te the decision that a poison in liquid :rom vould.be most 

des ira b.le 1 vbA t was actuaJ..l:" prel8red and delivered vas a solid in 

tbe rom of small pill.s about the size of saccharine tablets. 

remembers meeting with Edw.rd.s and--in Echlards' offlce to 

discuss the requirement. ~e spec11'1ea"tlohs were that the poison be 

J:;table1 soluble,. sai"e to bMdle1 UDd.etectable1 not iJmnediately act1cg1 . '· ' . 

and vi tb a 1'1rmly p:n:dictable end result. Botulin calles nearest to 

meeting all or those requirements, and 1t may be put up in either 

liquid or solid :rorm. -states that the pill f'orm vas 

chosen because ot ease and safety of handling. 

·' 

(Comment: 'llle sanasters ma)" have had some intluence on tbe 

choice ot a ~ of assassins tion. ~ says that in his '9 > 
very early discussions with the gangsters (or1 more prec1sely

1 

}l,aheu's discussions with them) consideration vas given ~ possible 

ways of accompllshing the mission. Apparently the Agency-had first 

thought .in te.ms of a typical, gangland-style ·killing 1n vhich 

Castro would be gunned dovn. Giancana ws flatly opposed to the 

- 24 -
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use of firearms. He said that no o::1e could be recruited to do 

,the Job, because the cba::1ce ot survi"-:81 and eJ;ca~ would be 

I . - . ·- -· 
negligible. Gianca%l8 stated,_ a preference _for. a letbal-pUl-.:--_,..., -~ ~ = -· 

tba·t could be put into Castro's food or drink. ·· Trafflcante 

("Joe., the courier11
) was in ~uc.h vith a disa.ttected.Cuban 

ofticiaLvith access to Castro aDd preS\J:ID8.bly ot a. sort that 

vould enable b..1.m to surreptitiously poison Castro. '1he gangsters 

named their man inside as -vbo _vas then 

The gangsters sai.~ t~t~~ c:nce_ ~en in a yosi.tion t:o 
receive ki?_k~c~:; f~-~h7-· gSJ::lbling interests, bad since lost . : 
t.bat source of inc0a2e, and needed the money.) 

When Ed~rds received the pills he dropped one into a glass or 

wter to test it tor solubility. and. found that it did not even. 

. disintegrate, let alone dissolve~ 
. . . 
.. ~~~- ... :. ~. ~ok t.bem back and. made 

' 

up a nev batch tbs. t met the requirement for solubility. Edorards . 
at that point vanted assurance that the pills vere truly lethal. Re 

called o~o maJte an independent test ot them. E:3.vards gave 

-t:Jooey to buy guinea pigs as test anii:la.ls. - bas a re~ord. ot a 
'!:>\ ~ ~ 

conversation vith .-,n 6 February 1961. It may have relatec1 to } _ 

t..'lle tests, but ve ca!Ulot be sure. What appears to have happeced is that 

- 23 -
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.. states .:~~sts ~-~tul1n_ ~-ll guinea ,Pigs are not valid, 

because guinea pigs have a high resistance to this particular toxin • 

.. himself .tes~~--~-F;P~ .. on monkeys_ and_ i~~ tbey tU~. ~, 
. . . . . ~ 

-------... -~ -·-- · .. - ·=-~~--~·:: ···-..:r·'---=.-:--."' • .:. ... - .-:-...; - .. - -.· Job expected ot them. 

, : ~· ~ .·.. . ' . . . . . 
.... ~ -~ . ~ 

.. ·' -{ ·. ·. . . -·~>:' ~-. ~ -. ·. - . . . 

-~· ': :·. · ....... :· : . . -~· .-~· ~;: . . . . . . . . 
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. l... . ~.'. . . . - . ~·.. . . - -. ·. . . 

• • -.. - 8 • • - ' 

. ··- . . . ' ..... :. -. . - . 

··- ... -~ ,. . . .. _ ,._ ' - -... -. . -· : . . . . . .. 

. late February - Mai-ch 1961 

Roselli passed the pills to Trafficante. Roselli reported(+~) 
* . (**) • R 

~that the pills had been ~elivered to .in Cuba. -

is understood to have kept the pills for a COUP.le ot weeks before 
l**) 

returnic.g them. According to the uacgsters,- got cold feet. 

(*) the Support Chief 

(**) Cuban official 
... . . 

. :. . _.. . - - ~.:-= . -· . . . 
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(*) "\,'o> 
lost his position in the Prime Minister's 

vhile plailll.i.ng tor the operation vas 

still going on ·:· . . . - . ..:.... 

. - ~ 
~- . . . : : 

~;·. : . . . : . . . ' ~~- . 

: _· . ': - . . .... ·.- . -· . 

. -
... · ... ;. - -~· :_ . ~ : .. ,. ~ .·. ·~\ ;· ; . ·. . . . ~ . . . 

. .- ...... :. ':; :-··.·. : ~- :·:. · .. ·--: . .... . . . ·.. .. . -· . ... 

;':: ·- .: . - .... ~:- . --~- . ~- ·. . ~ . 

\I ~ . ·.. . . ' •. . . ~ . ,;, . . . . . . . . . 

(*) The Cuban official -2.9-
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·: . -.. :._. .-.- . -~·· ·. ·.":'. . . -... ~- t. . .. 
•. 

·. 7". .- - . ·.~ . ~;· .~. • ·. : .. . . . • p ~·. • 

- . . ·. ~ :. . 

March -April 1961 

Folloving the collapse ot the ...L:J. channel, Roselli told ~'•" '3 
**) - 1 

that '!rattice.nte knev o! a man high up in th~.Cuban exil~ \, 
. . I (***) , 

movementvho.mlght do the job. . ';).1.,\;1~1 
vas tbe bead ot the '='"\., 

a -group supported b! the J.se_ncy-

-

(***) 
. understood tba t . . ."-?\ 

1 
".> 

vas dissatisfied with the nature and the extent ot this SUPP<>rt. 

(Comment: Reports from the F.BI suggest ho~ T:re.fficante may 

bave kno\.rn ofJIIiiil ~ 21 December 1960 the Bureau torva~d 'o\ i~'} 
to the J.e,ency a memorandum reporting tba t ettorts vere being 

made by u.s. racketeers to finance anti-Castro_ act1v1t1e~-

A later report ot 
.r::.:L \-\\\ '3 

those schemes. - '0 
• •e • • • • I' 

(*) Cuban official 

(**) Support Chief 
- 29 ~ 

(***) Cuban exile 1 
leader 
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-Edward K •. Moss,. a llasb.ington. public relations 

"Th~ Cel.lln1 brothers ve~ beUewcl ,to be in · ~\ ~) 
.\ c• 0 

t.hrotzgh Moss and were repoz:ted to bave o.ttered 

lllllliillrarse sums o.t money tor h1.a opemt:.tans e,gainst Castro, 

with the ~ .tbat the;r voulc1 receive privUeged 

trea'bnent .,in the Cuba .ot the 1'\ltu:re." 

·-· -/ .: . . -~< ' :: : . . ~ . . 

.· .. :' . .. . . ·. ·' . : :. .. 

• ~ .' ~~- •·-:, 
0 

0 °
0 0 

•• ~ .-· "• •• 0 ''"~~-- -; Yo.:, 
0 

': 

0 

° 
0 

', 
0 

"'
0 

° o 

(*) Cuban exile leader 
- 30 -
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~-

'lrat:ica~t.: approached -and told b!.m~ ~~-.!'"}'~~ ~Uents 
- ---- vbo w~ted -t~- it-;;-~·~-;.." wlth -~st~··e.nd tba~ they vould -pay big money "''~~ 

(*) . . . ·.. . • . . 
tor the Job. -is reported.:O have ~en ve"':J' receptive, since 

1 t vould mean that he vould be able to buy his own. ships1 arms1 and 
j ' • • 

communications equip:Dent. 

(COCZI:l'lent: By this time Roselli bad .becalle certain that 

·. Iiiii (f*) Age£1C.Y employee 1 not a s~'bo~te ot Mahf!u. 1, 't 
!!<told-tbat he• ws •uro •• tbe.t- vas "a 

_ ...... SOVernmen;~.tl.:~ C'J.A_" .. b~_t...,~~~lliiilll. S~!)~-~~-!J~~:-~~!:l:f'~m======== 
t.b.is to him. _Roselli said that as a lo,yalAmerican be·vould 

do whatever he could and vould never divulge tbe operation.) 

--~...:.~t!, .. :~~~ ... :-:-·· -~~-... ~·.·r:··-.~. -·.!··~:~·- :·. ~---..i ... ,. ' 

. . 

:.:·_ .. .:. ....... :· .. :;. ~/-:.·_-~':- -··,.. .. . . .. ~ . . . . ·. . . . .-·. 

' - ... . -. . . . 
. . ... -- ~ . . 

(*) Cuban exile leader 

(**) Support Chief - 31 -
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dated 24/June 1966, sets the amount as $10(~ .in cash and $_1;000 

wrth of communic~tions equipnent. sig:::ed the 

vouchers for. the tundsj recalls the amotm.ts as beillg those stated . . 

took the pills 1"ra:n his safe 

and delivered them and the nron.e;r to Roselli. Roselli gave the pills 

and the money- 'to -wam Roselli dealt vith under .pseudonym. 

ws 

believed to ba-va aZr. asset inside Cuba in a position to sUp a pill 

to Castro. -recalls sCJDething about a contact vbo worked in 

a :restaurant frequented by Ca.stro and who ws to receive the pills a!ld 

put them into Castro's :food or drink. -believes that the 
b3 

cheme :failed because Castro ceased to visit that particular ·restaurant. 

(*) the person . 
(**) the support chief 
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Gambling Syndicate - P'aase 2 

.J,'>_- . 
William 'Harve1, Chief -ws briefed in FebruB.i-Y l9Gl ,. 

(by author! ty- of Richard Bissell) on phase one ot the gambling 

syndicate operation.· That brl.efillg vas in con.:lection vith a sens1 t1ve. 

opera tton tb.a. t Bissell· had assi&Jled to Harvey. Ea.rvey describes 1 t 
,-

tbus: Early- ill the ~ adm1n1 stration, Bissell c.al led h.1m in. to 
r 

discuss vh.a t Har-vey- refers to as an Exe~t.i ve Action CapabUi ty; i.e . 1 

a aeneral stand-by cspe.billty to carry out assassimtions vhen required. 

Harvey's notes quote Bissell as saying, "The White Rouse bas tvice 

urged me to create such a capabill tj-." Bissell recalls d!scuss~ 
/ 

!Pentioned the Edwrds/gamblin.g syndicate operation against Castro 

in that context1 but he nov t.h1nks tbat the operation -was over by 

then and tha. t :reference to 1 t w s in tens of a past o:pe ration as a 

case i.n point. It vas. on. this basis that Ra.:-vey arra.cged to be 

briefed by Edw.rds. ,Rarvers fixiDg'of the date as February vas only 

. after reviev ot events both prec.editlg tbe briefing and .tollo'Wing 1 t. 
as 

He says now that it lrlght have beenFar~ as late Ja..n.uary or as late 

as March 1961. 

After same· discussion o.f the problems iZlvolYed in developing an 
! 

Executive Action ca:pabili :tY-1 Bissell placed 1isn-ey in charga of the 

effort. cHarvey says that Bissell had aL-..ead:,· dis::ussed certain aspects 

- 37 -
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of the problem vi !h 

-·.as alre:tdy. cut in1 Harvey used him i!l developing the 
. -·. . " 

Executive Action Capability, although never vith respect to Castro. 
' . - - -- } . 

We did not questron- on his 'luio~le.age, o~- tb~ program tor 

creat1os an Executive Action Capability, but E'arvey's mention or him 

in this connection may explain a notatio.::1 by--- that Harvey 

·instructed -to discuss techniques vit~vitbo.ut assodati!lg 

the discussion 'With the Castro operation •. 

Harvey states that after the decision vas made to go ahead w"itb 

the creatiD8 or an Executive Action Capability, and vhile he ws 

still discussing 1 ts develOp!lent vi tb Bissell1 he briefed Mr. Helms 
. ··:=--=======:::;-

fully on the general concept but vi thout me!ltion of ·the then OJJ001ng 

plan to assassinate Castro. 

The Executive Action progl"'8lll ca:.oe to be .b:ovn as ZRRIFLE. Its 

principal asset vas an agent 1 Q,.TJDi1 vho had been recruited earlier 

for use in a sJ;.ecial .o~ration in the Co!lgo (· r 

;eEKl9"eh•a*i:=cvt=?iWl'tl:k'!e&r4'thP~ to be run by . 
- made a sur\rey of the scene 1 decided he van ted no pe.rt 1n 

an assassination attempt1 and asked to be released--which Bissell 

granted.) The project nrune 1 ZR.tt!F'U:1 first appears in the files in 

Hay 19ol1 altho~h the first ~corded approval is d3ted 19 Februa'r-.r 

1962. The nev DD/P (Helms) ~n t:.at dnte autbo=-i::.ed Harvey,· by 

- 38 -
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memo.raod1Jll1 to handle the project on a special basis. Accounting ror 

expend! tures was to be by general ca tegOl""J and on Harvey'S certi:f'i.-
• ~ 

cation. ~e initial approval was for-$14J700., consisting ot $7,200 

for ~..r.Ili's _Sllllual sala.ry and $71 500 fOr operational expenses. 

Project zAAur..& ws covered as an- o;e~tion (ostensibly 

to develop a capabUitT for ente~ sa.fes and. tDr kidnapping couriers). 

It -co~t~~~d- on a c~urse se~te trcm the E~/samb.liog syndicate 

operation. against Castro unt:U 15 lio"vember 1961. Jia..rve,- bas a note 

th&t on that da·~ be discussed with Bissell the application of the 

2.RRIFIE progra.xn to Cuba. Harvey says tba t BisSell ins true ted him to 

take over Edwrds' contact vi th the criminal syndics t.e and thereafter 
. - - - -··. :-:=·~ -- ·- . -- ... - .• 

to ruo the operation aga:!..nst Castro. Harvey adds that., as a completely 

unrelated developnent., shortly after this discussion v1 th Bissell he 

vas told bj" Helms, that he 'WSS to be placed 1.n charge ot tbe Agency's 

Cuba task force. 

!ate 1961 • Earl.y 1962 
• 

Harvey recalls tbat he was very busy vit.b. a CUClber of things 1.n 

the J:€r1od that follo-.. -ed the discussion Yith Bissell that led .to his 

taking over Ed-wards' Castro operation., He '.laS t-.1rni.ng over his 

re sponsi bill ties - He was vorki.ng vi tb. NSA on tbe Martin/ \;> ~ 
Hitchell defection case. Ire was reading in on Cuba operations and 

- 39 -
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vas el18aged in daily meetings concerning tbem. 

:· . - f-:· :··. . . ~ . -- i. • .. · ~ . ;. . . . ~ . . . ;: 

. ' ' 

p.. • . . : . p.... . . . ·,. ·• • .• :· - . •. . "". ,•. :_ . : ' • -:-

Y;\ 

(_ -

~<-!!Y~".i. \:·~~,:( J ·_ ;.·:_~~: _:_ ~~ r.:. ; __ : -~~- -~ --~ ·_. ·~ -~~ ·. ~-~~- -~;:.· _A:·.:_. . ··_ . ·. ~ · 

:r:-~%~-~:~:~;~-~~~-~~ _ :J:~:~--: ~: · ;~·-:: <~--~==~~ ~~;~~~~ ~ ·.-~=:~:.r--. .:. · · ~=--:- ~~ .. ~ ~:~ ... _. -~- :···~-~ ~<:· · :. ~~:-
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Rarre7 added tllat1 when he briefed Heims on Roselli, 
____ ............ -- .11- ,.,. 

he obtained Rel.tns' approval not to, brle~ t.he Director.) 
, .. 

. · 
I ... 

-:\·-~-~- -~-- . . :\. -· ::;;·- . ";:: ... ::·( ' _:. . j " . - . ... 
. . .. :·: ~J~:·'·~:.·~~~ : .. :1-~:~l ,. i~ ;~ ~-- ."7 ,_ :~. ;·:~:-.. t. ~: : ;_· . : ~·· /:· . . . • . . • - :. --

, -
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a. Edvards believes that the operation wa called ott 

completely atter the Bay ot Pigs and that tbere vas. no 1'urtber 

operatioMl a_ct1vity ill COil:lectiOil ~th it until Harvey met 

--=--:: -:-:-Ros:p_L!l.n~ .:e~cti va te_g,_~e_o~ra\_~o_nJp. _A,pr~l _19_62.~ ~~~~~ . --- . . . ' ' ....... ' . . . . 

introduced Harvey to Roselli1 and Edwrds had nothicg further to 

do with the operation--with the exception/or a ZDeeticg With 

Attor.oey General Robert KenDedy in connection vith the Phyllis 

McGuire 'W'iretappin8 incldent. {The/ vireta:P.Ping incident is 
\ 

described in a separate section ot this report.) Edwrds' 

records sho.., tbat on 14 Hay 1962 Harvey called Edwrds "and . ' 

ind.icated that be -...-as dropping any plans for tbe use of 

noselli for the fUture." 

b. Harvey's recollection of the tur:lover tends to support 

Ed· .. 'B rds • summary 1 but be clai!Ds that he took over "a going 

·operation." Some support for this. claim is foWJd :ln his descriptior: 

(*) the support Chief 

i - 42 -
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·->:..: : :: . ~ ~ · ... -~- ~· -~~-.. ": . -~- . -. . : - ~ . . 

(*) - . ~· . _c~~t _o~ his ~ rot: ~ ~ _ope~~i~n 

in tb~ e-;.~iy ~ to~ ~y-'s ~~takeover makes it 

evident tba t there vas not a cl.ean break be tveen the Of.f'i ce o-r 
I ......J.:.l. \, 3 

Securlt")"'s respo~s1billty ~sl .. ~~: ot Harvey. ~r1 __ 

nov believes that there m:ust have ~n •SCI!lething going on" 

betlll"en April 1961 (after the Bay ot Pigs) and April 19621 but 

---·--be-ctaims-to-be unable to remember ·e.nyO?"U:e_pa_rl.l"ciila:rs-.-.----;- =-.-:-:-: ---

to meet Roselli on the 8th and .9th of April 1962. . . . · .. 
. · : .... _:- .. 

(*) the Support Chief 
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does have a notation ot delivering four pills (ooe cap~ule aDd ,three 

tablets) tolllilto lS ~.!':r.~ ~~·-
~ '"'":. ~.:... :... - ~-. :. ·~ • ~ ' ._· ' .: • .>~ . .- ~ • 

~· ~ _. :. ~-::. .. . . 
. ~ . . .. : -· 

lfa.rvey .~ys tba~- he !-~ ~ in Kt~ on ~. Apri.l 1962 8lld. tound 

Roselli already in touch vi th 

bad participated in pbase 

( 

(*) the Support Chief 
-47-
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Gi~,ncana was not to. be brought ill on the reactivation ot the operation, 

and be believes that Roselli honored the request. Roselli once · 
- . -· . -... - --· -

;reported to Harvey th;at Giancana bad asked it aJ:Jytb.illg was going on1 

and· when Roselli said that nothil:lg was happeni.Dg1 Giancana said~ 

"Too bad • .; AMi tionally, Santos Tra:fficante {".Toe., the courier" from 

the earlier pbase) was no looger involved. With the closilJ8 ot the 
r 

last casino in Havana 1n September 1961, Tratficante presumably no 

longer had access. Roselli nov had a man kno'olll. to Harvey as Maceo1 n 
' ' I I b~ 

, ~ I 

' ~ . -

Roselli remained as .a prominent figure ill the 

operation, but working directly with the Cuban eXile ccmmunity 

and directly on behalf' of CIA • 

- ~3 -
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~: • -~~ • .•. :.= •. _.;-.. .. . Roselll needed Giancana and Traf'f'icante 

in the :first .phase as a ·means_ ot .e..~ta...P~~ ._c;on~_ct~ .• 1" .. !14e.·_eu~ •. ·' 1. 
. . . . \ \.V 

He did not n~ ~ in the second phase, because he had-- i7 ' 

Hovever1 it would be nai.ve to asS'\.ine that Bosell1 did not take 

the precaution. of 1nfomi.Dg higher-ups in the syildicate that he 

w s vorld.Jlg ;n a terri tory- considered. to be the prl va te dana in 

of saneone else. in the syndicate.) 

. · When the pi~ vere given to~~~~ through Roselli, alii ~\\~:> 

requested arms and equipnent needed tor the support ot his end ot the 

operation •. Ros,elli passed the request to Harvey. Harvey, Yith the 

help of---- the cbiet' of the JMWAVE Station., procured b"} 

explosives1 detonators, · rlf'l.es1 . -. - ....... :-~ ..... ~ . . ... -:...... . 

~ ~ . 
.... - . . . ...... . 

The cost of the arms and equipnent1 

about $5,0001 
J,~ 

Ha~ey and~n~d a ~~Haul truck under an assumed name, 

loaded it 'With the arms and equipnent1 and parked it in the parking lot 

The keys "'ere then given to Roselli ~or b'$ 

(*) the Cuban exile leader - 49 -

(**) the chief of the 
.n.n~AVE Statj on 
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deliverJ ~ . -'.~:-..,· ~ .... · .: .. · ::_ . . - ~ . : . 

-::... . ' .. ~-- . . . . - :_ . . . -

~: . : ... ~.. ::;." . . - . - . ; . ·_ . . . 

Roselli., accompanied by 
,. ··-·- . . ., ··:.:...:_ ·-· .. .did the' samef~*~either :peir knew that the other was 

vatcb.in8. Eventually the truck was picked up and driven awy. It 

was returned later, empty., and vith the keys under the seat as 

prearracaed. Harvey returned it to the rental agency. Barvey says / 
l•**) ' . . I ~ that- never k:Dev to whom delivery ws made nor tor what~ \, 

purpose. 

' . 

1-'.ay 1962. 

Harvey and Roselli anaDged a system of' telephone communication 

by Vhich Harvey vas kept posted on any developnents • 
• 

Ro,selli reported that the pills were in Cuba and at 

the restaura:Jt reportedly US'ed,, regularly by Castro • 

(*) . the Support chief 

(**) i.e., watched the delivery from across 

the street. - 50 -

(***-) the chief of the JMI~AVE Station 
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June 1962 

(*) b' 
Roselli reported to Harvey on 21 June that ~d dispatched. b3 

a team of three men to Cuba. Just vbat they vere supposed to do is 

pretty vague. Harvey· said that they appeared to have no s_pecii'ic 

plan. for ldlJ1n_g Castro.. The7 were. to recrui.t o~rs who szii.gb.t be 
. . . 

used in such a scheme. U an opportm:d.~ to ldll Castro presented. 

itself, the)" or the persons the7 recrtdted vere to J:l8l:e the attempt-­

( perhaps using thn pills • 

--:--.. .::-:.~-- ·.-=-:-:-:--.----: . --::· ~-.,..., --:-.-:c .• :--· 

September 1962 

. 
vas reported as. then ready to send ill. another teB:l:D of three men. They 

;rere supposedly militia men whose assigmnent ws to penetrate Castro's 

body- guard. Durtng"tlrl.s period the "medicine• was reported as still 
;: 

in place a.nd the three men of t.be first team sa..fe·. 

(*) the Cuban exile leader - 51 -
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they did not actually leave. First, "condi t1o:1s inside" were given 

as the reason fo~ ~layi then the October missile crisis threw plans 
. 

B'rl'TY· Harvey was in Miami between 22 December and. 6 January. He sav' 

both. Roselli and Maceo several times during tbat period. He made a 
. . (*) 

payment of $2,700 to Roselli for passing to- for the expenses of· 

the three militia men. Harvey a!ld Roselli had telephone discuss-ions 

of the operation betveen ll and 16 January. 

wsn 't kidding himself. He agreed with Harvey that not.h.!.ag was 

happening and tbJ!t there was ~ot muc.b chance that anything vould 

happen 1n the future. As far as Harvey knovs 1 the three m1li tia 

cen never did leave for'Cuba. 
------ --~--·. _______ .... _. __ --

February 1963 

Bsrvey le:ft to meet vi.-.!l Roselli in Los . 
Angeles. They agreed at the Los Angeles meeting that the operation 

would be closed off 1 

, . . .-. 
~ ~ - ~. :~ .. : ~: ~. -. ·. ;" . . : -. •. . Roselli agreed that he would continue 

(*) the Cuban exile leader 

( - 52 -
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It subsequently de·reloped that the FBI had Roselli U!lder intensive 

surveillance at the. title, and Harvey speculates that he vas picked up 

as he left the airport parking lot and vas identified through his auto 

license number. Haz-v:ey met Pa.pich for breakfast the next morning and 

e;cplained that he vas terminating an operational association vith 

Roselli.. Papich remi!lded lis.rvey of t_be FBI rul.e ~quiring FBI personnel 
- -- ... -. ·.··-· ·. ,;. ' • ....:. ' ~ 0 ~ •• ..r.. • - • "";-...i .-.- -"1' • ~ a ~- .. 

to report any known contacts between former FBI employees and crim1118l 

elements. Papich said that he would have to report to J. Edgar Hoover 

the. t Harvey had been seen vi th Roselli. Harvey said he understood 

Pa.pich' s situation and did not object to such a report beiJ:lg made. 

Harvey said that be asked Papich to in.fonn him ~ ad'lance it it appeared 
--·-· • 

that Hoover might call Hr. HcCooe--Rarvey's point being that he felt 

that 1-lcCone should be brlei"ed before reee1v11:.8 a call from Hoover. 

Papich agreed to do so. Harvey said that he then told Mr. Helms ot 

the incident and that Helms agreed tbat there vas no need to brie.t 

McCone unless a call :f'rcm Hoover ws to be expected. 

This ws Harver's last face-to-face meeting vith Roselli1 

although be has heard f'raD h.itn since then. The later links betveen 
I 

Harvey and Roselli are described in a separate section of this report. 

The list of persons vi tticg of the second phase or the operation 

dii'fers from those vbo k!1ev of the first phase. Those we have identified 

ere: 
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1. Richard Helms, Deputy Director for Plans 

2. William Harvey, Cb.iet, Task Force \1 n... 
. . b 7 

3· - Of'f'ice of Seeurtty (He knows that Haryey. 
~ration and dellered:ptlls1 ·anns1 and . 
equipDent 1.n AprU 1962. He does not know' ot developnents 
atter May 1962. ) 

4. 

6. 

Shef':f'1.e1d Ed'WS.l:'ds1 Director ot Securit)" (He knovs ot the tact 
ot the tu:rnover to Hs.rvef1 but states be knovs nothing or 

- developz~ents thereafter. J · · 

J. c. King1 Chi.et'1 W Di'rl.sian (lie stated in our interview 
vi th hill that he knev tba t Ha.rve)" was ba v1Dg meetings vi th· 
members ot the pmbl.Ulg syndicate in 1962.) 

7JMW'Aw9-B'e-aErvey-:tlrtbe --
s and equip:oent to in April 1962, 

but presumably did not knov the 1 n es ot the reci~ienta 
nor the purpose tor vhich the material ws to be used.)" 

t.,l 

....... ~.TSD cipation vas limited 1;1 '? 
on lB April 1962. ) \ '-71 

8 . 
to turni.sb..ing the 

9- -the Cuban exile leader (He presumably vas l? • 
~vel"lJmE!llt sponsorship.) . ~) 

10. 

11. Maceo, ·Roselli's "III!m" (Maceo probably knew there was a 
government connection, but may not have identified CIA as 
the agenc,-.) • 

We can oo.ly conjecture as to vho else may have known at least that 

the operation ·..-as continuing and perbapS some or the details. Sam 

- 55-
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Giancaoa ws supposedly cut out of' tbe second ;>2se 1 but ve cannot 

be sure that Roselli did not keep him infomed. The. same may be said 

of' Santos Tratt:Leante • 

• 

.: :. ·.:.. ::.·. - :~ : ·_ ~--~- :·--~. - ~ ~ .. - : : - . ·. -

-'-;·: . . · .. ·. \-'..·. . .-:. ~~ < : . . . : . . ,_.: . . . · ... _. ' . . ; . . .. 
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The Wire tapping Incident 

I..a te 1961 - Early 1962 

Well after the Pre-Bay of Pigs phase or the gambling syndicate 

operation to assassinate castro1 and only i.Ddirectly related to 1t1 

a develo,PIIent in the private life ot Sam GiaJlcana led to an incident 

ihB.t mad"e t.be ·iBx-"awre or·tlie-.A.Sency's rel.attonsbip with tbe synaicate 

and required the brleti..og ot the Attorney General on tbe details 

ot the a ssa ssi.o.a tion plan. 

Phyllis McGuire., of. the singing McGuire sisters1 vas and is 

openly koovn to be Giancana 's mistress. Gianca.o.a suspected her ot 

.. h8.ving-aii81'f8n·-Vfth-DS'ilttovanj ·or t'Ee~o·...ail e:id MB.ftfilCcmeay-teai:l-.-=: ------

Both Ro....ao and Miss McGuire vere then entertaining in Las Vegas1 and 

Giancana asked Maheu to put a bug in Rovan' s room. Maheu did not vant 

to do the job and declined on the grouods that he vasn 't equipped tor 

that sort of vork. Giancana. made a claim for a return .favor: he 

bad vorked on the castro assassination operation for Maheu, and 

Mabeu vas indebted to him. Giancana said that 1! ~beu wuldn't 

take on the Job1 be 1 Giancaoa., vould go to Las Vegas and do 1 t 

hi.!:iself. Maheu agreed to arra08e to have the room bugged. 

(Cement: The e::<act date of this is uncertain. An. August 

1963 1 tem on Giaocana in the Chicago Su.n-Tii:les refers to the 

inci'C!ent, ...,ithout mention o! wir~ta.ppi:::1g 1 a:1d sets the year as 
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1961. There is nothing in Agency tiles that pinpoints tbe date, 

and the mf::mor.ies or those we interviewed who know ot the incident 

ere hazy. Edwards and llllilll did not learn. ot the incident. "ti3 

until a!'ter it .bad happened. Ed.w.rds can place ·it only as being \,1 
after the Bay ot Pigs • ......L:l...- t first thought tbat it 'WaS • 

. ~ (*) ~ 
~ ea_:~_,.-~9.~· . ~n shown ~e -~vspaper account., -said \J 
that it the news story vas correct~ it voul4.have bad to have been 

very late in 1961. Ail otn.ce ot ~ ty nemora.adua to the DOCI, 

ot 24 June 1966, states that it vas 11St. the height of "thE! proJect 

Degot:!ations." This is con.tusi.Dg, rather than clarifying, because 

tbe operation vas supposedly at dead standstill in late 1961 

• 
and very early 1962. Clearly the i.ocident occurred before 7 

February 1962, because 1 t vas on t.hs.t date that the Director ot 

Security told the FBI that CIA would obJect to prosecution. 

Presumably the FBI's case ws already ccuplete by then.) 

Jl.sheu arranged to have GianC8!l.a 's request handled by Edw.rd L. 

Du Bo1s1 a private ·invest-igator in Miami. Du Bois assigned tvo men 

to the job: Arthur J. Ballettia.nd J. W'. Harrison. 

(Comment: The September 1966 classified telephone d..irectory 

for the Greater Miami Area lists Ed-.;ard L. Du Bois under 

"Detect! ve Agencies." There is an advertise=ent on the pa~e 

for "Arthur J. Balletti I!lvest.igations" •!licb. lists as one o:r 

(*) the Support Chief - 58 -
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his specialties the obtaining of pho~ographic and electronic 

evidence.) 

~ ·'-> --- recalls that1 instead of planting a cicrophone in Rowan's 9 

room1 the invest1gato.r tapped the telephone 1 vh1ch would not have 

revealed the sort of intimacies that Giancana expected to discover. 

When Rovan lett the room to do a show1 Balletti. also lett his J"OCII 

--- ~----- ~-

to see the act, leaving his equipDent out in :f'ull sight and running. 

It was toUlld by a maid, and the local sberi:f'f's office vas called. 

Balletti was arrested. Harrison was not picked up. Agency personnel 

have no .:f'urtber 1nfonr.a t1on about Harrison. The FBI identified him 

only as being "supplied by Maheu." 
--

Balletti first tried to telephone Du Bois for help but could 

not reach him. lie then called Maheu, in the presence or the sheri:tt's 

officers. ~says that Maheu was able to fix the matter vith b~ 
local las Vegas autbori ties, perhaps with help frau Roselli. However, 

.Ballett1 's call to M9heu caused the case to reach the FBI. The 

Bureau decided to press for prosecution under the wiretapping statute • . 
·Wbeo Maheu was approached by the FBI, he referred them to the CIA· 

Director of Security, Sheffield Ed-..ards. 

(Cement: Edwards states that he had told Maheu, who had 

to ,,.ork closely W'i th the thugs, that if he got into a bind vith 

the FBI, be could tell the Bureau that be was working on an 

(*) the Support Chief - 59 -
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intelligence operation beillg handled by Edwards. J.fabeu;, 

according to Edwards1. told the Bureau that ·he bad not persooa.lly 
. 

done the v.tretappingl but tbs.t it g:rev out 0~ an operation be was 
·--- _ .. --·- - •• ___ .. - -~ _;.. .·...::...-... ~ :!!:.- ~:: .. --- --= ........ ..;.. 

vorking on rl tb Edvards. Maheu presumably did not mention. the 

ultimate obje<:tive or the "intelligence operation" in.volvi.ng the. 

Marcb 1962 

"nle 23 M3.rch xnemorand.um fran the Bureau takes the ~orm o~ a . 
. le.tter of confirmation of a 7 February meeting betveen an \Ul.ll.S.l!led · 

representative of the FBI and She:f Edva.rd.s. The memo:randum quotes 

Edwards as having made the :fol.loving points: P.ta.heu vas invQl ved in a 

sensitive operation vith the Agency; the Agency vould object to any 

prosecution that would necessitate use of C!A r-ersoo..l'lel or 1nf'or:nat1on; 

- 6o-



C00026146 

( 

,. 
l 

j 

.. 

a:1d introduction of evidence concel'lling CIA operations llould embar:rass 

the Government. This is also es:;;e!ltially as stated to us by Edwards 

in reVieving the incident during the course ot this investigation. 
-- - - - - . -.. .. - -

The 23 March tDemorandum stated that the Criminal Division of the 

Depar.zoent or Justice requested that CIA advise specifically it it 

objected to initiation ot crimi!lBl prosecution against Bailetti., 

Maheu1 and Harrison. On 28 or 29 March1 Edvards met vitb the Bureau 

liaison officer, Sam Pap1ch 1 and told him that any prosecution vould 

endanger sensi U ve sources and methods used in a duly authorized 

project and vould not be in the :natiooal interest. Papich accepted 

Edwrds' oral statement as the reply requested and raid that be vould 

report to pro~r authori ue·s· in-'flle" BUreau. Edwards ·made a record 

of the meeting 1n a memorandum o! 4 April 1962. 

- ' .. ..;. -~z: ;i;·.~-tF· .. -. ==-s" :_ .. ~~~ .. :: ;../ _-_ ~.~:'!:·~: . ·i ~-.. : ..._ ;..·._... · .. ~:. -: .... o:._.:;· ·=--:· - _. - . ~ . 

Anrll 1962 

In early April Papich infor::~ed E.iwrds that Herbert J, Miller, 
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Assistant Atto~ey General in charge of the Cri--=:i::la.l Division or the 

Department of J"1.1Stice, wnted to discuss the case. ·Edwards then 

brought in La.vrence Houston., Ge~ral Counsel., a:!d asked Houston ~ 

call on Miller and U:ll hi.m tbat the buggt.ng incident in Las Vegas 

ws related. to an intelligence operation and tJ:.at the Agency did not 

think it vise at that time to surl'ace its con.nect1on with Roselli. · 

Houston met Vith Miller on 16 April. and told h..1.m. o~ the Agency's 

involvement, without revea..l.i.cg &ll.1" details or the assassination. 

operation. Hou~ton 's memorand.uzn ot the meeting_, da. ted 26 April, quotes 

Miller as sayi.!lg that he toresav no ZDS.Jor difficult~ in stopping 

prosecution., but that he might mention the problem t.l the Attorney 

General. -!ciust6n 's- memorS.naum-Iiotes ·that Miller raised a question 

about the possibill ty or our involvement 1n this ~rticul.ar case, 

t.he Las Vegas wiretap, sta.Dd.ir.g 1..n the way or prosecution of other 

actions, particu.l..arly against Gian.ca.na. 

Houston's 26 April memorandum states that on 20 April there ...-as a 

second meettng vi th. Justice--vi t.h Miller's first assista..nt, Mr. Foley • 
• 

At that meeti.c.g Houston told Foley that the Agency's request not to 

prosecute was llmi ted to this speci.fic bugging incident., vas based on 

security grounds., and that security consideratio:ts vould not be a bar 

to prosecution on. other matters. As it ... -as possible that the Attor::ey 

General eight be told about this and might then call the DC!, Houston 
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briefed the DDCI1 General Carter, vho said he understood the .situation 

and in due time might brief' the Director, Mr. HcCone. It is not knovn 
. 

vbether General Carter did or did not brief Mr. McCone.· There 1!l.,.no ____ _ 

indication that Cene~l Car...er was further briefed on the full details 

of tbe assassination plot against Castro. 

May 1962 

'lbe Attorney General obviously vas told of CIA's o_pera tional 

involvement vi th gangster elements, because he requesteQ. a briefing 

on tbe details. On 7 May 1962 Sheffield Edwrds and Lavrence Houston 

met vitb Attorney General Robert Ke!lDedy and1 as Edvards puts 1t1 
-.-- ':' -r--:--- -···- -- ______ .,. •• . --. -· 
"briefed him all the #fAY•" Houston says that after the briefing 

Ken:ledy "thought about the problem quite serio~sly." The Attoroey 

General said that he could see the problem aod that he could not procee 

against those involved in the viretappiog case. Be spoke quite 

:fir:Dly, saying in effect, "I trust that if you ever try to do business 

vitb organized crime again--\1ith gs.:lgsters--you vill let the Attorney 
• 

Geoeral knov before you do it." Houston quotes Edvards as replying that 

this vas a reasonable request. EdtJards says that among tbe points 

covered \.CIS that of Roselli's motivation. The Attorney General bad 

thought that Roselli was doing the job (the attetlpt at assassination 

of Cast!"') for money. E:: ... -a:rds corrected that impression; he .,-as not. 
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Eouston recalls that during the meeting vith the Attorney 

General the latter ~sked for a memo.ra!ldl.l:ll record ot the meeting • . 
Edwards bel!eves that the reque!!_t_.l@!Lma!ie.la.ter_and_by wlephone •. __ . 

A zcemorandum ws prep.ared and w.s signed b)" Edwards. :Both Edwrds and 

Houston recall having bad a band ill vriti.Dg it. A transmittal buck­

slip 1'raD Houston to Ken.nedJ- notes tba t the reQ:.ue.st vas made on 

ll May, vhich suggests that Edwards 1a corr-ect 1n his belief t.bat the 

request vas made by teleph~ a.tte.r the 7 May briefing ot the Attorney 

General. The memorandtml is dated 14 May 1962. It vas typed in two 

copies only1 vi tb the ori.gi.na1 ~i.l:lg sent to Attol'tley General Kennedy 

and the other copy be!og retained by the Director ot Security. It vas 
-----::.:----~"':"""'!!~~~-..;...------ --·--· .. 

typed by Edvards' secretar,r1 It does not state the 

·purpose o! the OP!!ration on vhic:h Ken.nedj- vas briefed, but it does 

make 1 t clear tba t the operation w. s against Castro 8.l.l.d 1 ts true 

pUl"JX)se T!JS.Y be interred f'ral:l the memorandum. 

Edvard.s states that the brieti.ng of the Attorne)" General and 

the 1"o:r..rardiog o1" a memorandum of" record vas c:arrled out wi tbout . . 

·brie:f'i.Dg the Director- (John McCone), the IJIX:I (Gen.er&l Carter)1 or .. tbe 

DD/P (.Richard Helms), He :f'elt that, since they bad not been privy to 

the operation vben 1 t vas under vay1 they should be protected frO!ll 

involvement in 1 t after the fact. As noted previously, Houston had 

briefed the DDCI on the i'act that there was a 1!:8tter involving the 
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Depar~eot of Justice1 but Houston bad not given the DDCI the specifics. 

He feels it \/Ould have been non:~al for bi::::2 to have briefed the DCI· 

in viev of the Attorney General's interest., but he also feels quite 
----- -- ··- he · · : . . . . . - _ _ 
sure thatfi;Ould have remembered doing it and be -does not.' He · 

. 
suggested that Ed\18rds' deliberate avoidance of such brief'~s may 

have led b.1m also to avoid !llaki.ng acy briefings. He recalls no 

disagreements with Ed·«ards on this point and concludes that be must 

mve accepted Edvards' decision not to brief. 

Houston an•l Ed....-ards briefed Robert Kennedy on a CIA operation 

embracing gangster elements, vhich pres\..l!DSbly vas termillated i'ollovi.:lg 

the Bay of Pigs fiasco. Kennedy stated his viev1 reportedly quite 

··-strongly, that, the Attorney General should be told in advance oi' aey -

:f'uture CIA intentions to vork vi tb. or through u.s. gangster elements. 

From reports of the briefing, 1 t is reasonable to assume that Kennedy 

believed he had such a commi'bneot from Agency representatives. 

In fact, hovever1 at the ti.!lle of the 7 Ms.y 1962 briefing ot the 

Attorney General on "Cambli.og Syndicate - Phase One," Pbase T\lo under 

• . William Harvey vas already vell under wy. :Earvey bad been introduced 

......!.:l.. \:)\ \ 
to Roselli on 8 April and-or his men bad received the lethal 

pills 1 the ams, and related support equipment in late April.· T'.ae 
n'> 

Attorney General -...as not told that the ga:nbling syndicate Opel"3tion 

had al.ready been reactivated1 nor, as far as ;re kn:)\11 \las he ever told 

(*) the Cuban exile leader - 64 
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ths.t CIA had a conti~uicg i::.volvement vith u.s. gangster elements. 

When the AtcoroeyGeneral was brie!ed on 1 !-!ay1 Edwards knev 

that Harvey had been introd!:ced to Roselli. Ee must also have kn~w 

that his subordinate, was in Miami and ~ tor 

what purpose {although Ed·.l8rds does not nov recall this). ~ 

gambling syndicate operation ha..d. been taken t'rom him1 and, in 

retrospect1 he probably acted properl,' in brle!i.ng the Attorney General 

on. only that aspect o! the ope..ration to:r vhich he bad been responsible 

and or which he ~d direct, personal knowledge. 

l!arvey otates t.bat on l~ May he brie1'ed Mr. l!elms on the meetiog ~ 
w1 th the Attorney General, as told to him b7 Edwrds. Harvey, too, 

-- -... -- ·---·-• 
advised against brle.f'i.ng Mr. McCone and General Carter and states 

that Helms concurred in this. On that same date, 14 Kay1 Edvards 

prepared a memorandum for the record. stating that on that day Harvey 

bad told him that fi1l:3" plans for future use ot Roselli vere dropped. 

Edwrd.s' memorandum states that he "cautioned h1.m (Harvey) tbat I 

(Edwards) :felt that 8.JI¥ :f\rture projects o! tb.i.s nature should have the .. . 
tacit approval ot the Director of Central Intelligence." Edvards 

infortDed us that he has no specific recollection of having told 

Harvey of Kennedy's varning that the Attorney General should be told 

in advance of any f'uture CIA use of ga..!:.gsters. 

(*) the Support Chief 
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Although the Attorney General on 7 ?l.ay 1962 vas given a t'ull Blld 

fra:lk account of the Agency t s relations ·.nth ll.aheu, ~oselli 1 and 

Giancana in the Castro operation, including the Wiretapping flap, 

1 t appears that the FBI was not given anything like the same detail. 

The Bureau quite properly vas not told about tbe assassi.oati.on 

operation, and it seems tbat it also vas not told bov the private 

li:fe of Gianca.n.a came to involve the Agency in the Las Vegas wire-

tapping incident. Edwrds states that to bave briefed the Bureau on 

the a ssa ssina tio!l operation would b.a ve put 1 t in an impossible bind, 

since both Roselli and G1ancana vere high on the Bureau's "list." 

Tbe briefing of Attorney General Ken=.edy vas .~b~~-~':_te~~--~~tric.ted_. _ 
• 

to him 1 and we can only speculate that the con:fidence vas observed. 

~ ?~~- :-;;.~ .. ·~;~: ~- -~ • :;:'~- •• • A;~- ' • ~ ~• • ' • < ~ : • • • • • •, 

. -~:- ~· .. r>~<'" ·. -. :.~,; ... --:~·· .:::. . ~- :.:. ~ . ·:-:<. -. . . . · .... 

<;::~.;:~\ ... ~- -> ~ -. .· ·: :- ··~: ·'. ._·· ·.. -· :~· .. :. . . . . . . - . . ' 
:.-: J~.i:.:_. ~~. : __ :: .. :: :~ . .. :_~ - ~· :. ·--: -_. : . :. ·. . . ·.. . ·.: . . ,. 

~ 

Nr. Eelms subsequently had lunch with Se~tor Ken.'ledy. He took a 
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If the inforoation given .the Bureau .is as limited as the records 
--- .. -.-. ~--·- ··-------=-~ .. "' 

and. our information ~dicate 1 then the Bureau has not been infonned1 

as the Attorney General vas 1 that tbe Agency was first unilitti.Dg and 

then a reluctant accessory af'ter the fact. It vouJ.d. be surprising, 

though, it' tbe Bureau does not now knov the 'Whole story or the Las 

Vegas buggiDg incident. 

August 1963 • 

What is available to the press is und.oub~dly available to the 

Bureau. In fact, some indication of the extent of the Bureau's 

knowledge is .round i.n a feature story in the Chicago ~-Times or 

16 August l963, vi tb a Washington date line, under the baD.ller lead: 

"CIA SaJGBT GIANCA.NA HELP FOR CUBA SP:iiNG" 
• 

The article cites "Justice Department sourceS' as expressing the belief 

that Gianc.ana never did any spyi.ng at all for the CIA. He merely 

pretended to go along 'W1. th tbe CIA: 

"in the hope that the Justice Department's drive to put hia 
behind bars might be slo"..ed - or at least ai'fected - by his 
ruse of co-operatio.:1 'W1. th another government agency." 

The story places the period of the relationstip frcm 1959 to: 
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"sooe time in l96o, lo~ before the a'bort!ve rebel 
invasion at the Bey of Pigs in April, 1961." 

The ne·~spa:per then gives the following version of the bugging incident: 
~-- -.. . .. 

"An equally bizarre episode months later gave ih.e 
Justice Depa.rtl:Dent 1 ts first clue to Giancana 's 
negotiations with the CIA. 

"The .figures in tbis incident vere a male night­
club entertainer and Giancana. 's girl .friend, 
Phyllis McGuire, one of the singing McGuire 
sisters. 

"At the tillle 1 in Giancaoa 's opinion, the enter..aicer 
vas overly attentive to Miss McGuire. 

"At I.as Vegas, Nev. 1 1n 19611 sherU't's police 
seh.ed a pro~o~ler in the entertainer's hotel suite. 
For hours, the intruder refused to identify bi.z:.selt' 
or say he ws rifling ~te entertainer's roaJ:~s. 

I --~::::rm:::;-----

"Persistent questioning by sheriff'' s deputies, 
according to fed.ers.l author! ties, led to an 
admission by the provler tba.t be -.as on the 
payroll of a private detective agency in Florid!. 

"Florida autborl ties sought an expl..a.::lation ot the 
incident from the operator of the detective age:lcy. 
At first, the operator refused to discuss the 
matter. Finally, ho'w'ever1 be told 1nvest1gato:-s 
to get in touch '111. th the CIA. 

"The inqui"ry then shifted from Florida to \lasbi::J.gton 
and revealed Giancana 's negotiations vi th CIA 1 
1 t ws disclosed. 

"Goverr~ent sources reported Thursday that the 
privata investigator's mission in t::,.e !As Vegas 
suite of tbe entertainer ws another riddle o~ t!le 
Giancana caper 'IIi th the CL6.. ?1e1 ther CIA nor t~e 
Florida detective Agency ever has o~fered an 
explanation of "hat the investigator '-~as doing in 
the Hotel s:.~i te, the sources said." 
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Four days later, 0:::1 20 August 19631 • the C'!l.icago Daily~· 

reported further on the subject under the !olloviz:g headline: 

· . - ·~~ TRUTli ABOOT COSA ROSTRA CHIEF AND ~ CIA" - '- ... . -. -

The story cited an ~cidellt in vhich Giancana literally bumped into 

an FBI agent vho vas tail!Dg him. Giancana vas reported to- have said1 

"Why don't you tellovs leave me alone1 I'm one ot you!" .Oianca.na 

is represented in the Dewspe.per account as having been approached by--

but not a.s bavi..ng made a.n:y- a.rra.ogeme.nts with--ciA. The story also 

mentions the IAr. Vegas incident1 but in tems of SODeooe 1 possibly 

CIA1 rsnsa.c.ld.t:lg a roca occupied by one· ot Giaocana 's bencbmen wbo 

bad just returned :traa Cuba • 

. ·· . _ ... Oil.~ A'ugusti963 ~ DD/P (Helms) sent a icemoraod;-to the 

DCI (McCone) forward.i..Dg a copy or the lr,. May ~962 memorandum tor the 

record sent to Attorney General. Kennedy follorlng the 7 May 1962 

briefing of Kennedy on the gambling syndicate operation - phase one • 

'me coincidence of dates strongly suggests that the Director's 

interest resulted rran the Chicago nevspaper sto17 or 16 August • . . . 

In his transmittal zuemorandurr to the ocr, Mr. Helms wrote that: 

• • • • I was vague~ aware of' the existence of such 
a memor.and~ ~the memorandum for the record ot the 7 May·l962 
brie fil:Jg ot Robert KennediJ since I vas informed that it 'had 
been vritten as a resu1t of a briefing given by Colonel 
Edvards and La...-rence Houston to the Attorney General in 
!o'.ay ot last year •••••• I assume you are aware of the 
nature ot the operation discussed in the attachment ... 
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This is the earliest date on vhich ve have evidence of Z.tr. McCone's 

being a·.mre of any as;pect o~ the scheme to assassinate Castro using 

~:~embers ot the gambllng s:.rodicate. 

Drev Pearson ba~ access to these newspaper stories, and they 

are available to any o"UI!Jber o! sources who might vish to collect 

such information. The rumors of CIA's alliance vith gangsters are 

not new; wba t .!! nev is that the rumors nov connect CIA and the 

gangsters in a plot to assassinate Castro. . . . ~· .. . 
- • ·:.r • • 

• 
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!-lay • July 1966 

The Long C01m11ittee 
: 

- ...... _ ..... 

. 
The Agency's previous illtervec.tioiJ..S on Maheu's bebal! are 

revie.,..ed here1 because of the i.ncreas~ important role of Maheu 

in the scenario. The last ot ~se- interventions occ:urred during 

the period M.a)"' - Jun.e 19(6. At tbat time a Senate Ca:=:tttee beaded 

by Seo.ator Long ":Jf Missouri vas illvesti.gating invasions of privacy 

and plso.ced to call Maheu to te.st1!7 • • ·:: .~. • \" ~ .. : ·.: • •• : < • • ..... ~ ·-

. - .. . :. . P':"' . ·. . ·_ -- . . • . -. . . . . - ·' 

. . ~- ... . . .·. ... . . ··: ":'" .=, . ..~. . . : . . .· - .. 
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.. . I 

- Jl;. ----- -~-------- -~--- ~---

·~:.·:p;: ~--~; .. _~~·~~::~: -·~ _. __ :~~-~7--iiJ:::.~:-:.~. :-.;\ :.:.:;._~-~ .. :·~ ·_ .. --___ :/' ·: . -. ' -· -:~ . 

' • •;, • • • • ... ::~ • • • • : ~ - ' ... , ~ • •• ' •' • : • r • • • ' • 

~---- _.-· __ _.._ : __ ~· - • _.;_- .... ~-.:--_ ._-_ 1 •• • ': : • - ~ • ... :. • ?· .· 

• ~,,_' ,:: ;_, ~· • ', • ~:. • • • •, I ' ' • ' 
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. 
one of the things lwttlheu did vas to hire soceone to nm. a technical 

surveillance on Ons,ssis' ctfices1 a:!.d. this beC2l:le known. Maheu's 

more recent involvement 1:1 tbe ~s Vegas Yiretappillg incident also 

seemed certain to rec;:eive e.xte.ns1ve attention by the U:>ng Committee. 

·. :~.: ~--- <. ;_/:-~ ~ .. _': ·~·· . ··,. ···.~;,_ . . .. . . : . . .. 
• .. - . • -! . • 

. ~--: -: :-. -~-·.:-.. ,. _:.;·.?: .. -~ . .- . =:w."!.. :; . _. . .. . . . . ~ . 

A number o~ meeti.:cas ~"e~ _beld v1: tb 

Edvard P. Morgan, Kaheu 's ',iashi.ngton at tome)", and vith a close legal 

associate or Senator I.ong1 a St. Louis attorney :named Morris Shenker. 

F1.DB.lly1 in di.re~t meetings vi t.h Senator Lol:lg1 our Ceneral Counse~ 

vas able to have Maheu excused trc.D testii'yi.ng berore t.he Long • 
Committee. 
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on the Agency in a variety of ~ys--suggesting that publicity might 

expose his past sensitive work ~or CIA. 

. -.... · ._-. . : - .-· ·- .· . . -· . . -: -.~ . . 
.. - --·-

... _.) .. ' .. : .... :.. .· . ..... ...... -. :... . --.-

• - ••• • ~· ••• ~-- - - ' • • • • • - • ., • > • • -

b. Maheu has nov1 on tb.ree separate occasions1 seen CIA 

intervene in official proceedings--once tor Niarchos and tvice 

for Maheu. 

• 
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Sc~ernes in Early 1963 

S}:in DiVing Sui~ 

. - ~- .-. -- .... 
At about the time of the Dopovan-Castro negotiations ~or the 

release of the Bay of .Pigs prisoners a plan vas devised to have 

Donovan present a contami!lated skin diving suit to Castro as a gift. 

Castro vas koowu to be a skin diving eothusiast. We cannot put a 

precise ds. te on this scheme. Desmond F1 tzGerald told us or 1 t as i! 

it had originated after he took over the Cuba task force in Jaouary 

1963. 

According to .. ~~ _.· .. - . this sche.::le progressed to the 

point of actually buying a diViog suit and readying it for delivery. 

The technique involved dusti.Dg the inside of the suit vi th a f'ungus 

that vould produce a disabling and chroo.ic s'k!.n disease (Madura foot) 

and conta.mina tiog the breathing .appa:ratos. vi th tubercle bacilli. 

-does not remember vhat came of the scheme or vhat happened 

to the scuba suit. ~- -· -- . ~ - .- -· ... :- . ;: .- - : . . .. 

He later recalled tb.at the plao vas abandoned because it vas overtaken 

by e·tents: Donovan had elresdy given Castro a skin diving suit on his 

o-;."!1 ini tis ti ve • 
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( 

-says that be mentioned tb~ plan to Ge~rge l-lc..'!anus 1 then 

a special assistant to tbe DD/P {Helms). Mc~fanus later told Halpern 

that he bad mentioned the scheme to Mr. Helms. Those who vere involved 
• • ~ 1:. a- • • .... •- • .,. • - • " 

in the plot or who ~re identi1'ied to us by- the participants as bei.Dg 

rl t ti..cg are the !'ollovtng: 

• 

ru. chard. Helma 

Willi.a:II lra.rv'ey (deDi e s 8.:JY" kDov ledge ) 

De szuond F1 tzOe rald 

George McManus 
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.Booby-trapped Sea Shell 

So:ne time in 1963, date uncertain but probably early in the 

year, Desmond Fi tzCerald, then Chief, SAS, orlg1na_ted a scbem~ tor 

doi:lg away with Castro by means ot an explosives-rigged sea shell. 

The idea ,.-as to take an unusually spectacular sea shell ·that would 

be certain to catch Castro's eye, load it vith an explosive triggered 

to blo\1 when the shell vas lifted, and submerge it in an area where 

Castro often vent skin d.iviog. 

Des bought tvp books on Caribbean Mollusca. The scheme vas soon 

round to be impracticable. 

:~·~: :ii- . :~· _: . :·- <:. . '·. =-~ :~, ~- . . .. . ..... . . ~·.. -. -· . '. 
' ..... ~ .. 

~. L --: • ·.·~ • • '~: • ., • :'· :· ~· •• ~ •. • • • :'·- ·~ • • ~. :' i> ' ~ • ' 

:_-c:.-~-:o~ ._· ,.~:;·._. -~:.-~.:: ,·~.,.~· :::-~::: ·:. ·. ·.:..·,.> :-i_:-;= -:x·:~:. · ~ · ~ -:.·;·_·~:c ... ::-.-~:< .. _.:. 
.·-:-t~~·-;,_\ ... :,.~--,:~_:_-:~_·::.--:=·.-::.%..-E>=~·:-,·'_..::~- .·-. ,~·-·- .... ~ \t::·.y;;t---.-. ·- ., :~ .~:~-- :~··--··:.·_· 
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. . . :~~ ""'--. •. . . ~- .. · ·~~:.:. ·. . . ~ · .. _ j.·. ·. ·. . . .... . - : ~ :~· . . . - 'o\ 
.- . 

. ~ ~-_-::_._: ~.~-~ :·~ ~ .;·;_ ..... : ··. .. ... . .... - . :~ . . . · ... - . . 

--{~---
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·: . :.' . :: :;:;.-··~:- . . . .· . > ~ ·. :: . ' : .. ·. . . . :· : . . . 
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.d=."-· -·- -- \.------

,. 

.... ~ ~ ... ~- . . . ·. . . ·. . : ..... ;".:. ~ : :. :--- ... ·. . : . . ' . . . ·. ~ . . •. ---

':; ', 0 o 0 ' ',·:· 0 :; ,·· ' ~ ' • ~ T o o o ' 
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I 
\ 

-~ .~· .. _ ~ . . . . 

. ~~ -~ ..... :. __ ·.r~ .. . ·.~· ~ :_. ·.: . .. -· . 

::~ .~;· ·i' .. ~ .. ·. ~ ,.4 - ~ . .. wrote in his coo.tact report: 

" at one time vben ve 
were disc~ssing tbe 

ro in Cuba~ ve ~sed the. term 'assassil:iat:e ~ '- 'nie -use of this 
term1 ve later.learned •••••••••••••••••.­
ws most objectionable to the latter, and be was nsibly upset. · 
It vas not the act be. objected to1 but rather merei.r 'ihe choi.ce 
ot the vord used to describe it. 'Eliminate was acceptable.•" 
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. . . . . ~ . 
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I' .~· .~:··~, • '•- -:' ... ~-;.~·- ': ', .~··" ·:~-~- • :· ... '• • .- .: : • ~ • 

-· . . .. . · .. ~ - . ... -; ' . -. -. '. 
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... :::_ .-"'; .. ;- ~! . . .~ :. .. · ... '.. . ~- . . . . . . 

. .:!: -::. . ~~- .: . .. ~ .. . :· {. ~: . . . ~ ;.. . . ~ :. -... . . - . 

=~· . .: .. · .. - . :·... : ·_-·.;. ·:- . . . . . .. .. . . . . . .. . 

.. .:~ . . .· ~- . ·~: .: . ~-. -:: ~ . . . . . ... . :. 

Desmond Fi tzGersld 1 then Chief, SAS1 

arranged to 1:eet vi ":.h to give hi!n the 

- 88 -
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' ... .,. . ~ .. he sought. The t::ontact plan for the t:Jeeting1 . ~:: .. ", .: ...... 

has this to say on cover: 
~ ___ .. - • .,.-r-,.. ... - ...... 

FitzGerald vill represent selt as personal representative ot \,\ 
Robert P. Kenneey vho traveled for specific purpose 
meeting~ givillg him assurances of 1'u.ll U.S •. support ...;) 
if there is cha.oge or the present gOYe-I"IIll:le"nt in Cuba. •. 

According to Fi tzGeral.d., be d.iscussed the planned meeting vi th the 

DD/P (Helms) vbo decided it was not necessa..I7 to seek approval .trcm 

:Robert Kennedy tor Fitz13erald to speak in his ~. 

• • • I , • : • :• • • • ." ••··. • ~ • • • 

-'~ ._"' •• ... • -... • • ;' - • 'f - • • • • • .. 

- 89-

\;)\ 



C00026146 

------------- ·-· 

\'> 
(*)FitzGerald recalls that -spoke repeatedly of the need tor an b\, 

' ... , 

assassination weapon. In part1cular1 he •.m.nted a high,;,povered .. . : . . . 
rifle vith telescopie sights or sane other weapon that could 

be used to kill Castro tran a distance. FitzGerald wanted no 

part of GUch ·a sch~e,. ~nd told IJIIIto tell-that the 
·: .. 

U.S. simply doe~ not do such th.ings. 

·- e ··--=-=-..-==.=====-c=- FitzGerald says, that vhen he met with 

~-~·. .· • -~e -~ldillllthat th7 u.s. Govemm~nt would 

.... 
lloo•• I .. , ... : 

• • '! r··· 
··.! .. ·· . 

.. ·:· 

have no part of an ·~ittempt on Castro's life. . . 

(*) A\ILASH 
-90 

; ..... ... 
(*) 
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: :".- .. :_ -... . .= . ; . :_~ - . . ·. . :1· . • -

;_;· 1 . : : . .. . J •• -~ • • • • -. • • • • 

:r· . '. 
:J • 
. , . 

.. 
. . : . . ·~ .... ". .. . . ··' 

( *) #nASH 

.. 

.91 

•. , .. 
. . . 

• .::·. • .. • ·;..-. - ,<l 

.. 
.• 
... 

:."C/SAS 
... \ .... 
• .& • ,. •• ., • 

• ... l""" 

cache .... , .:.~~ ..... 
! .. _.·,,~ 

•• •• "'41-• 

. _ ... ·-_ ~ .-.. . -:- ::: . _., -: .. . . _· -· - . ~ .... ·. 
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_;~ :_~. · ..... __ ·; · ..... .,; ;;~_ --~-~· - -_;_ ' - , .... __ · - ~. · .. 

. ._ :. . . .. . . ).,. ·• ~; -~ ~ - _. ,.. -. -~- .. - ::: . - ~- . - . 

- -
~ -~ ... -:·- ~.:~ -_ ... ~--; .- ·.= ,..·:. -·~- .·. . • . ' . . . ._.... ...-

:. -. . } :. -: - - - . - ~ . ·. . ·_ -.-.. - ,: - . . . -

; (*) 

-says that, vhile- vas anxious to do awy vi th t,\\ 

Castro, ~~~~~~~ was not v.Uling to saeritice his own lite in exchange \J 
for Castro's. 

it ir.ay be 

o! a sort 

Although none ot the participents specifically so stated1 

inferred that they· vere seeking a means ot assassination 

that--might reasonably have been expected to ba/ 
devised himself. What they settled upon vas Black Leaf 4o, a cOIIJ:Don., 

easily-obtainable insecticide containing about 40~cotine sulphate. 

Nicotine is a deadly poison that may be ad:Dinistered orally, by inJection, 

or by absorption through the sldn. ~\ 

9 

(*) AHLASH 
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( 

22 Nowmber 1963 

b"> 
arrived- C:J. t~og of 22 November \,'> 
late that aft.eroooo. -states that be '?\ and met 

(*) A"CIA.case officier 
- 93 

( (**) A\fi..ASH 
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. . 
.. ·. . . . . 

showd the pen/ syringe to lie is 
(*) 

sure, but be 'oolieves thatJIII accepted the device but said tr.at he 

w(~fd not take i.t to Cuba \lith him._ ·-'1~i~~~tl! recal~s_that 
- didn'"t think much oftbe d;rl~. -said 

that we surely could. c01:e up 

v1 th something more sophisticated tba.n that • 

...!:.--==- __ .: .. :::..--·--.:--

·.­
-~ 

(*) Al..fi..A.SH 

(**) A CIA case officier 
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1 t is like lr that at t.bJ! very mCIDent 

President Xenn.edl was shot a CIA officer vas meet:log with a Cuban 

hi.tz2 an assassinatian device tor use i.nst 

Castro. 
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__ ,.... .. . 
. _.. . ~ . . . 
. ~ - - . . . . ., 

.i~:~~~J~~~~'*.4~f~;}~i~.}?-~.;_;F~~~\Y~.~"~~~~J;::~'~{,~~-::-::: ~?~~;~~~~ :~~~:;:\ 
: .:.:1ilt"<§_~;~;-~;:~J~~1.:~~::~-~f;~~f~~~- ~-~ ~;~-~~ ~--~~:f?_,_,~(-~; ?~~--~-~:i .. ~ -~:_~. ~~?=;;~~: --= ·:_ .. --_:. ... ·-;·~- ~- =. • •• ~: • ·.y 

- 0 

--~~~~~?~~~~;;:)·*~~~~?;~ ~~--~;- ~.-:S:~~:-:~.:~:. :~\·~:~ -~ :.~i'.--~~:· :::.:.:;~~-~- :_~ ~-:·:.;~i;· ·(~;~~~.--:.~~ ~ ~i;:~~~ ~-~-~--: 
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( 

..:G.:.:Il.:---=- .-:--==­
\..J 

l 

(*) (Comment: ~lai.ned to us that vbat bad hap;pened 

Ulat SAS contrived to put- and- together .to such vas 

a wy that neither knew that the contact l:.ad been engineered 

The thought vas that.- cce~d a can inside and by CIA. 

~ 
- wanted a silen:::ed w-eapon 1 vhich CL-\ \o"l!S unvilling tv 1'u::-::1!sh 

(*) A CIA case officier 
- 100 -

(**). B-1 

( *" *) A.'-fi..o\S!i 

--. 



C00026146 

( 

() 

to him di~ectly. Biil· .~tting the two toget~er1 lliilll might get 

his man inside·eod might get his silenced. weapon--freD 
(*) 

. :: r~t·~ :.:-.··-.· .... ,~~ . ·-~~~- -~.. . ~ . - .: . . ·: ·. ·~· . ·, : . . - . - ·. -·. _-

-- - - -- -- . . . . - - . 
_· ,_:~ •'""".. -:· ......... :· . _-, -:· : ~ .. ·- .. . . . - : . ~· . 

-~:-~- .. -.'~~-~----~~- .. ::::-.> .. ' . __ .:_. . . . .. : . -
:-~: ... ~;~;:.--~~.t::.·~----;~:·~~-, .. =··~-~. ~:-::-· ·: .:--.. :·~·-.-: -~, '.-: _; .. ,• ... ·_ · ... ~~.- _: ·. -. ·.-. . - . . ··:~ . 

~~et 
in late 1964 and 

. ·. y.,\ 
earlv 19n5. ~ 

'<) in Y.adrid 

-. ;r;eporte~· the results in a ~· meeting wit~----

told -~hat he bad requested 

(*) 
(**) 

(***) 

B-1 
A\fi...ASH 
CIA case offjcer 

- 101 -
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( 

8 silencer for 8 

able to provide. 

. . . -
*. ,• : • • : •• • 

FA.L rifle !'roo 

-agreed 

tt!e A::lericans, vhich ther had not been 

to furnish either a silencer tor a 

FAL or a cOlllparable rtne vi th silencer. 

- If-ha to settle tor sCDe ot.ber type ot silenced 

rifle 1 he vould cache 1 t 1n Cuba llflllllilll 

. -~- .' · .. "-· . . ..... ·. ·.,. . 

('*) B-1 102 -

( * *) A\fi..ASH 
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.:;:;1----

b 1"'::.5 11 Fe ruary 7·"' 

that 
. -.: _ .. ___ :: ~-~ .. - . .._ '~. z.. . . . ;. • •. : . 

12 February 196:; 

• ~ OA ~ .. • ·~ .' ,'' -. o • o 

bis technical people and delivered to 

15 March 1965 

that one P.arael GARCIA-BAJiGO Dirube 

had arri Yed in J~adrid i'ro:n Cuba on 15 Harch 

(*) A'ILASH 

(*"*) B-1 

Carc.i:l-Bango claimed to be in contact with a 

- 103 -
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group of Cuban military leaders vho vere plo::lcl.!lg to eli.r:oi!lB.te Castro 

and take over the ~overn.ment. It quickly bec.e:lle clear that he vas 

referring tolllllila Garcia~Bango said that he bad ~lv:ays been . \,\ 

publicly identified a.s a close Mend ot -~CD~ -last .. M~--~- -~ "o1 · ·' 

in Havana on 9 March. Garcis-Ba.llgo said tbat he had been the lavyer 

~or the Capri Hotel 1n Ravaoa. lie vas Jailed tor 75 days 1n July 

1962 tor defendi.cg Santos 'l'ratticante1 
-~. . . ~- . - . -~ . . -~ . 

(+-- ··-·- -.. ~--

.~~~ ~--.-~-~~-~--~~;: ~ /~;: __ ~;~,._~:~~~~:~~ ~~ .. ,:~ . .-.~~ '. -: ::_..l;... : -
".-;...! -- ..:. • . . ,:- ... •·• ..:_ 

<;::-.-:~p/~t=;,;..;i:J.::. ~;:f$'i~t~;>· .. :·-~=~~~--:,;.~~-;:~:··. ~.::~~- ···;: .. _:· ... ~_.:· ...... '-. ?- •• ·2 ~ .. 

Juoe 1965 

Head~uarters decided to ten;,1ll!l te all contacts vi th key members 
l,..) for sons of 

ot the·- gt:oup. I 

(*) #fLASH - lo4 - . 

~::. : .. .. ~~~:-.~: ~ ~~ -~~--- ~:. ~- ~-~ ·: -~ 
. ·.- .::.- .• "- ... ·= J- • • - ., __ --~ • 
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vi th them was eve r-'Jidening • The last straw ca~:~e in early June 1965. 

. ~ . · .... . :: - .. .. . ;,. :-~ . . .. . -~ - . .. . . . - -

. :::-... :.-:. . . .· ;, :. . .:· . ; . -~ . . . . . 

>'1. .. ~ ,. ~-. • •t ' • I 0 : .' , ~ : :. ·, ' • •' - : , • • .. ' '. I • , ' ' , • :'~- , 

-.... ~ --~ ~-~ :. ··:. :-.- ~ _. ·-s_~.--........... ~.... . ·=-~-- :. ·. : ... · .. - ·-. . . . - ... 

-~~ .. ::~:~~ .. ·· .... ~. ··.• :': · .. : :~ .. _ .. -... _ ~- .. ~ . ·:... :.:- " ~ .·. . . .~ :_· ... 

!_(_ 

. ;;J;:; .. - -~. ~-; .. ~: .. = ~~ . ~·- :~~ .·· ~· :~ . . . -· .- . --~- ~. ~.. . . . 

._· .. _?~~~;!';:~~/~~~- ":?:~ ~ ,. :,~~:·~::~:--~ .. :~~·.; \.~· . -~.. ·. . -. .. . . :. . ·. - ·.. .. ... · 
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•• :: p :· •• ••• • • ·.;. • ·_ .... ~ ,.. • • :::~. • • • 

.: .. :' .... -· ~-:~ .- '•, .; ··:~ ·. -~~--. !.. . . -... . . . 

· ... · :- ._, __ . ·.:. : . . ... : - :- -
---. -. -. -~-. -.-.--.. ---.:.- ~=----=-

; . .. : .. . ~ -~ . .· ... 

. . .. : -: .. ·. ' .· . ; :=-~ . - . __ . .-. . : . ~ 

. . . .. :··:. . . - : . . 

, . __ · . : . -· . .. ,:. . . . . ~. - . j. 
. . ·. ' - :: . '". -:~ :_ . :·. . . . . . . ~-. ... . . . 

~-"- ..... -~:-·~- :· ;' ,' ._·.. . .. 

. • . • .. . .. • • . • -:,.,.t. ,;.::· . • . ~ . .-; . . . . • 

r· 
'- L..:.:...--=--_;;:..:== 

: 1=- ·- -: ... _ . . . . .. . . ·- . . ~ . . . . -: . . 
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. . . ·,:_.. .: - . ·. ,.. . . . - . : . . . : ~. - :: .· . .: . . ·-

. . .. ~. - . . .... '::" . .:.. . _ ... ' . .- ·. . . . . . - - ... 

. -.. . .. . ... - --... . ·~· - _· . . . ."' ~ . . . ! ,. . . . . . . . 

-:_· .... : ............. ; • ': -~ ...... -~ ··::~---.: .-: ... ~- ~.:: ~ • •• • • .: •• • .. •• "'\o •• ... ... •, 

( '__;- -··--·--·-. -- - ..;:··,... .. ·_ ..... ·. :. -~- ;_ ... <-· ... ·· .. :· . .:. . .· .· . . · .. ·~" ···: . ~ ·. -·.··. ~ 

.. -_ ........ ::~':;.. ... .: -~-~ ... 
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-:- ": ~ w •• .,. • ;;. • • • • •• -~: .......... :; •• • • • - ,. 
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. ·-· --. --· ··-----· ---
·: :. . . . . :· . . : : :- ._· . -~ . . . . . . 

-~ .. ·-~-lr ·-. ": ·--:· .:- • ·- --. ~ •• .. • -. •• ·..... • - ·:: ... - • • • :--·:. 

: . ·. . -· - :); ... : :~ ·. : . . . . ?' . .. - . . 

·: -~ __ : .: ;~.-·.:. :' . ' ; -~-- > . -~ . · .. ·..,_. . . . 
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Dis"ussion of Assassi::uti·:m at High-Level Cove:rr..cent Heettn.ss 

.I-~. ...... . . 

D:-e'" Pearso!l ci..lims to have a report that t."le:-e vas a high-level 

&eeting at the De;.artrwent or State at whi~h plans for the. assass!aa-

: ·""' .: 

--. -· -.--~--- ... - ---... --:-. --~ .. ";;.. - ·7!! •. -

tioo of Castro -::ere disc'Jssed. We find record of tOJo high-level, 

interagency meetillgs at 'Jhich assassi::.aticn o!' Ca:>~ro "JaS raised. 'l'lle 

first (and probably t~e o.c.e to vhich Pearso_!l rel~ers) vas at tbe 

De;part:neot ot State on 10 August 1962. It vas a meeti..og ot the 

--~~. ; .. :: . . . :~;. . . -·.. . . - -: S~cial Croup (A•Jg:Deoted). ~ \ 

i)"J 

-- -·---·- -------:--

10 August 1962 

Tbe Special Group (At:g!:jented) oet at the !)eJ:oB~Dt of State, 

either in Secretary Rusk's office or in his confereol!e room. 'The 

follo'J"in.g are recorC.ed as bei.Q8 present: 

State 

White House 

De:'ens~ 

Dea:::~. Rusk, Alexis Johnsen, Edvin Hartin1 
Richard Goodvin1 Robert Huroli.tch 

:'-tax-Jell Ta;r1or1 H.::~oroe B'.J.o"ldy (Bill B'ar.-ey's 
notes record th.St Robert. Ken:ledy ws absent 
and that Bl..U:ldy bad b.i s proxy. ) 

Robert Mc~ia.mara, Ros·.;ell Gilpatric, Lyt:an 
L::n::1i tz.er 1 E.::..rard Lansd:a!.e 
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C00026146 

( 

, 

CIA 

USIA 

- ·-
. . . 
. -

Jo~ McConeJ Willi~ Har;ey 

Edward. J.furro-J'J Donald ~ilson 

Secre ta.rJ _ .. ..!l'bo!D4s -P'?l'I'Q.tt. · .. . . ..: 

Tom Parrott's mioutes o-r the meetiog make !10 mention ot the 

sub~ect ot assa.ss!.oation. :Both HcCo::e :orcd &.r".'ey recall that 

McNB.li:ara rat sed tbe subject. Ra.rvey' s notes taken at the mee tizlg 

-
sbov that it ws also DJelltiooed. br. Murrow., but the nature ot tbe 

comeo.ts '11'85 oot recorded. ,, 
-·--··----- . \.. ~ -· --···-··"--

r~~~~-~ · --~~-rt~ . '? .. ~· :: -. _~.~ : . ~-·. ·· ~ - · ·· .. · · . . - · · · ... · ~ 

It 1 s quite clear that a ssassina tioo CA:~e 

up for discussion at the 10 August meeting at State.) 
• 

Mr. McCone says that he took iD:Imediate exeeption to the discussion 

and promptly after the meetill6 called on Secretacy McNamara personally 

to ecphash.e his position. Acco1-ding .to McCo:Je1 McNal::ara "heartily 

agreed." McCone states in his memoraodt:m that at no ti.!::e did the 

sugz~stion receive serio~s consideration by t~e Special Group (Aug=ented) 
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or ~y 3:lY icdivid'Jal responsib.i~ i'o;: poli.:y. 

·~:e-: ··.. -:. :.: :...~ ~~ . .;.;~-. ·.·'".:.... .-. .. ·t- .- '":.. . . - . . . . 

-·: -:-: .; . . . . :' : -. - . ; -· -: .·. . . . . ·. -. . . . - . . . . : -
.: ... '1.. - • .: .; • • • ••• - • .- ~~.._-. • • ___ "":._ • • • 

Harvey reC3lls that, vhen McCone 

told him of tbe McCone-McN8.!:18.ra conversation., McCone said that it he, 

McCo:::e, \/ere to be involved in such a th~ he vould be excommunicated. 

Folloving the 10 All.g\lst meet1na, and vit.bout reference to the 

reported exchs.:l6e bet-Jeen McCone and HcNa,:)ara 1 lansdale addressed 

a memorandum on 13 August to William Harvey (CIA)., Robert i!urvitch 

--~t.ate)J _9:en~~l B_arrts _(Dei'e~se~1 __ _!l_n~ Don ~ilson (USIA). Tbe 
·-- -·--· 

me:Dorandum assig:1ed responsibility for drafting papers on various 

subJects related to the Cuban operation. Harve;r's assignment 

induced: "Intelligence, Political (splitti!lg t!le re6i.:!le 1 [Por..ion 

excised fran t.be CIA file copiJ). 

On 14 Aug-...:st, Ear:ey submitted e ;Delllorandu:n to the DD/P (Helms) 

reporting the Lansd$le ccm:nunica tion and vb.at Ha:-•ey bad done about 

1 t. Harvey's memorandt:m to the DD/P s~ tes teat the excised P<>:-tion 

had coosi::;ted of ~he phr-se: "inclu:iing el:bin.ation or leaders" • . 
narvey ·.rrote that he had phoned !.ansdale's o!'fi~e a.'ld had 

protested the 

usc of the phrase end had propo:;ed ti'ut s~ps be ta:ren to h3.ve it 
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exd~~d !'rom all copies. This vas a.greed to. Harvey deleted tee 

p~rase from his O'Jll copy . ' ~ - .~:. . . ' .,;;; . . . 

. .. ' .. .. -.. -. . . . ~ ~ . . - . . . . 
--~-

. : . .. : _;~ .. .· .... ·- . . . ·. . .. ' . 

·:~~: .... :.·· ... -:~~~ ~ _ .. -;· .. · .. ·. : .·· .. ~-.:~ .· ..... : . ·. . . .. --

.. ::· .... - ~... . . : .. · · .... - -. . . . . . 

-· -~: : ···::.- . : :· - .. -: -: ~--=~ ',,. . .· . -.... '. :·· ·. : ~ . . -·. ~ . . .· : -

• 
: .... ' . -.. .:' .. ; ' :·'... - . ·.. . . . - - . : ·. . .... -

. _... . . . . . . ·. ~ . . . 
. . ;- . . . . . 
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'l'he re.ference 1s clearly to a 10 June 1964 ll:e!:orandum ~n1'oX'1:1ation 

report from the DD/P to the Director. The 1'ollo•.ri.::.g add1 t1onal 

"elite" dissemination vas made•of it: 

Special Assistant to the President for Na tioc.al Security At!at.rs 
Assistant Secretary1 Inter-American Atfa!rs1 Department ot State 
Directo!" of Intelligence and Research, Depa:-t:Deot ot State 
Di..rector1 D!tense !!ltelligence Agency 
The Attorney Ceoeral 
Director1 Federal Bureau ot Investigation 
Deputy Director ot Ce!lti"3.l Intelligence 
Deputy Director for Int!lliie.nce 

• ·-- • - < 

The report related a proposal for tbe assassination of Castro 

that. "JSS made to prominent Cuban exiles. The 1-fafia appeared to be 

involved in the scheme. 'l'be aski.ng price for doi.ng the Job vas 

$1501 0001 vith a guarantee of ~101 000 for expe!'lses. A-Cube..n 

~·!WAVE 1 and suggested that the U.S. 0o'l-ero.:neot also 

contribuu ~ds. The s""..:ggesticn vas rejec~d ou~ of hand. The record 

ind1C3tes the t CL\ 's· onl:t involvec:ent in the p'!.ot ·«as to report. 

inf.Jr::ation of it:; existence. T:~e last. record '<~e find of the incident 

- us -
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. -- -:· -~·· ~;.~. :"" .. " . - -. . ; . .::· .. : . - :.. - . 

~. ;'r_" ·.=.• :-.--.. • . . .... ! , , . -~- - .,. . . , , . ·-. ., 

.· ._:·· :~/ : .. :: ·. . ·· .. ,. . ·-; .; . . . . 

-· ---- -·~--- ·~ ""'!.. ;-..:...-:: .:-- .. ~--:-··--

- . . .... " ~· -. ; . . 

As ve have •said -earl.:ier/'Tr""Drev Pearson ~s tim 1n1'ol"!!la.t1on on 

a b.ig.h-level meeti.Dg at vbich assass1.Dation ot castro was discussed, 

1 t is likely that tbe refereDce YOUld be to tl:e 10 A~st 1962 meeting 

of the Special Croup (Augmented). 

- 117 -

·"' ~ ...... 

~\ 



..... 
t"' 
OJ 

J.'l!h AJliJ!.W t'J:.A.It:)Uft Sl'URY 

Publir·h<>u lJet{lils 

n1e CIA hntchcd a plot to knock off Castro. 

Rober~ Kennedy may have approved an 
asaass1uat1on plot. 

Und(':r.rorld figures vere actually recru1 ted 
to carry out the' plot. 

'l'hree hired assaosins ve:re C01J(.tht in Havana 
where n lone curvi vor is still suppooed 
to be languishing in prison. 

Caotro learned enough at least to believe the 
CIA vns cceking to kill hlJD. He 1o ~ported 
t.o have cooked up a counterplot against 
President Kennedy. 

Unpubli~hed Details 

Pillo were sent to Cuba for use in the 
o.csaGsinstion. 

There 'WBG o meetinc at the Department o.r State 
at vhich the ansassioation of' caatro \rae 
discussed. 

·-· 

The Facta Ae We JCnov Them 

True. 

Not true. He vas briefed on Gambling Syndica.te-Ph.o.se 
oOe after it vas over. He vas not briefed o:t Phase ~vo. 

J.
i e. · 

,oelli infol'llle<\ llarvey on 21 JJe 1962, precWIIObly 6! .._ 
ort the ba.eia of 1nfomat1on fromJIIIIilll: thllt a te11111 / ..,,:r 
o~ three ~»en was ineide Cuba. We~ know their 
1Cient1tte• nor what may have happened to them. We have I 

no proof that they vere actually dispatched. None 
0~ the announced captures and executions during this 
~riod f1 ts this teOJD • 

Thill reportedly has come out in the Garrison invest!- '' 
gat1one. It abo was stated bY---tn the 
Philippines under direct 1nterro~t-le have no '.;) 
independent confirmation of any sort. (Note that 
C«rrteon met w1 th RoselU in Las Vegas in March 1967.) i 

I • 

~- At least "" '""'" told by Roselli that !.be pUla 
~re eent in during Phaee One and again in Phase Tvo. I 

I . 

True. 'lbe eubject vas raised at· a meeting at State on 
10 August 1962, but it is-unrelated to any actual 
attenpta at aeeass11lQt1on. It did result in a MONGOOsE 
action memorand\D by .Lan8<1ale ass1gn1118 to CIA action 
tor plAnning liquidation or leaders. The offending 
phraae wa• later e.xc!aed i'ran copies .torvarded to CIA, 
State, Defense, and USIA, but the damage may already 
have been done. 

""-' -
. .. ... . 
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T'r.e P0ssible Ra.:Difi-::a !:.ions oi•. the Caoblln; ~yndicote Operation 

T'r.e earlier sections ot this report des.:ribe all" ot the CIA 

s~:;emes aimed at the assassination of Cas·tro that we--have--been abie 

to diSCOVer. The 8CCOWltS 0~ tbe tvo phases O'! the gambling 

s.}'l:dicate operation are tactual to tbe .extent tb.at they are based 

on vb.at tbose intervieved recall or believe the facts to have been. 

It is evi~nt ·that ;ome of those facts have leaked, are bei.ng ta '!Rd 

about, or are be1ng peddled. On tbe opposite ;page is a list or tbe 

maill det.ails of the story Drev Pearson has, as they are knovn to us
1 

together vith a brief co:::tment on the apparent a~curac;y ot ~ach. 

---- · There ;,s support in fact-for-most of tbe details in Pearson's story•-=---··--­

He has a garbled account of the role played by Robert Kennedy, and 

be errs in telling the story as if all of tile details are part ot 

a single story, vbich tbey are not •. For the most pa.rt1 though, 

his facts are straight and he has the truly i.Illportaot aspects of 

tile gB.!:lbling syndics te operation. 
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None or them would have CCIZipunctions about 

.· dragg1.ng itt. his CIA connection when he was be~ pushed b.r la.v 
.. 

en tore cement autbori ties. 
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him on the Pearson story. 

d. Pearson1 Anderson1 and Green.spu:::t (in Las Vegas) are 

newspapermen w1 tb a nevsvortby stoi7. Pearson ba~ alrea_dy 

published much or 1 t. . 
e. M!ibeu does have good reason for not vanti.cg tbe story 

aired further. Unfavorable publlc.ity' might cause him to lose 

his lucrative c.Uen.t1 RCMU'd Hughes. Tb.ere mi.ght be SCIDe value 

~--:--· ~--

to be gai.Md t'rc::a endorsing his suggestion that he approe.ch l '1 
. bl \ ~? 

-sed perhaps Roselli and urge dis ere tion. 

What dO Other componentS or C<IVE-1""T1%Uent la'JOV about this orerationt 

- . ;, --:.:....:.-· .. . --:...----- ---·--- -- -. . . . -· 
Fomer Attorney General Robert Kennedy vas tully briefed by 

Houston. and Edvards on 7 May 1962. A memornndu:n con:N.rmi.ng the 

oral briefing vas forwarded to Jl:.enned,y on 14 May 1962. The me~randU!!I 

does not use the vord. "assassinat.e 1 " but there is ll ttle roca for 

misinterpretation o:t vbat ws meant. Presumably the original of that 

,~~ toemorandum is still in the tiles ot the Justice Deparbnent. It should 

be noted that the briefing ot Keo.oed.r vas restric~d to Phase Ole 

ot the operation, vhich bad ended about a year earlier. Pba~ Tvo 

•..as already under wy at the time ot the br1efin.g1 but Kennedr -..as 

not told of it. 

As far as ;~e k!lov1 the FBI bas not been told tbe sensiti\~ 
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o_pe:-ational details} but it \o'Ould be naive to assume that they have 

not by nov put tvo and two together and CODle out vi t.h. the right 

9.osver. 1'bey k.oov or CIA's involv~ment vith Roselli and G!ancana · . 
-· ...,.. ___ .. --........ - ~ t.. - .;..:,._.·-=~ .--..... "": 

as a result of the Las· Vegas viretappi.cg incident.· From the Chicago 

newspaper stories of August 1963., a::1d frat~ GiaDCS!la •s Olo'U s~te.meot, 

it appears that they kllov this related to Cuba. When Roselll's 

story reached them (Roselli to Morgan to Pearson to W'arren to Rovley 

to the FBI)} ell ot the pieces should bave t'allen into place. Tbey 

should by nov bave concluded tba t CIA plotted the assassination or 

Castro and used U.S. gBll,gster elements in tbe operation. 

There is SCD~ .S~P.PO!t . .!)?r .. this thesis in. the cOJlversa tion I bad .. . 
v1 th Sam Papicb on 3 May 1967 vben I told him ot tlle expected meetillg 

betveeo Roselli and Harvey. Sam comeoted tbat Roselli and. Ciiaccana 

have CIA "over a barrel" because ot "that operation." He said that 

be doubted that the FBI would be able to do anyth1IJ8 about either 

Roselli or G1ancall8 beca~se of "their previous activities 'With ;your 

people." 

Can \o'e plausibly deny that ve plotted vi tb gangster elements to 
assassinate Castro? 

No 1 ve cAn . .'lOt. W~ are reaso!lably con~ident t~t there is not.:"ling 

in writing outside of the Gover.aoent that ~ould cc~firm Pearson's 
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story ot the gambling syodic.a te operation, but t.!lere are plent;y ot 

non-gall8ster vitnesses \iho could lend confirmation.· 

a. l.faheu can confirm that Shet Ed'.t'Brds told Roselli 
-·· --~-~- --·-- .. - ....... _:_- .. ~- .... - .!. .... ~-- .:--- .. ~ -~ 

that Edwards bad told the Attorney General ot Roselli's . 
activities on bebal! ot the Government. \ ~'> 

b \ 
b. .. .· .. ~·. . .... .,., -:."".: . can co:l.t'1.J::m the pill and 

tb..ree -llS.Il team e lanen ts ot the a tor;r. 

e ... can con.ti.m the pill element ot Phase One. 

d. It an. 1ndependent 1nvestigat10D vere to be ordered, 

tbe investigaton could learn ever)'tbing Clat ve have learned. 

S~ch .an 1'\vestigation probably vould uncover detaU1 unlalow to 

us, because it would have access to tbe non-cl.A participants. 

Can CIA state or i.mplr that it vas merely an illstnz:,ent ot pol1cyf 

Rot ill this case. While 1 t is true that Pb.a.se Two was carried 

out 1n an atmosphere or intense Kennedy administration pressure to 

do sOC>etbing about ~astro1 such is not true ot tile earlier phase. 

Phase One vas W tiated ill August 196o Wlder the Eisenbover 

ad.m1o1stration. Phase Tllo is associated in Harvey's 111ind with' the 

Executive Action Capability, vhich reportedly vas developed in 

response to White House urgings. Again, P:'lase One had been started 

and abandoned mocths before the Execut1 ve Actio!"l Capability appeared 
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on the s:ene. 

\nlen Robert Kennedy vas briefed 0:1 Phase OI:e in_ll.ay 1962, he 

strcD&lY admonished Houston and Edvards to check vi th the Attorney 

Geoerai in -aciv8.1:1ce of any fUture intended use ot U.S. crlminal 

elements. This vas not done vitb respect to Phase Two, vbiCh vas 

already vell under va,y at the time Kennedy vas briefed. 'I'be 

Pearson story, vhic.h is nov causing us so much distress, includes 

one detail that is round only in Phase 'lVo: the three-mao te8JII. 

Wb.a t measures might be taken to lessen the ds.maget 

We see 11 ttle to be sained froa personal approaches nov to 
• 

Maheu, Morgan, or Roselli. Maheu has much to lose and might be able 

to prevail upon Horgan and Roselli not to sp:-ead tbe story turtber. 

It 1s questionable \o'betber any sucb urgiD& vould be efteeti ve Vi tb 

Roselli, because Roselli stands only to gai!l free havi.ng the story 

of his CIA connection kno'Wll and accepted. We ca.noot nov suppress 

the story, because 1t is already out and may boil up atresb fran the 

Garrison case. If ve vere to approach any ot t.'le participants and 

urge discretion upon htm, and it this became knovn, it vould merely 

lend credence to a tale tl':st noil sounds some"..hat improbable. 
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